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Pulaski Bank is an independent, community bank providing friendly, personal service to consumers and small to
medium-sized businesses. We were founded in 1922 as Pulaski Building and Loan Association. We operate nine offices
n the St. Louis metropolitan area and a loan production office in the Kansas City metropolitan area. Pulaski Bank is an
approximately $962 mifltion asset bank with roughly 360 fulltime equivatent employees. Pulaski Bank is a subsidiary of
Pulaski Financial Corp., a public company trading under the symbaol “PULB” on the NASDAQ Global Select Market.
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JFINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS . e ‘

2005 % Change N

IN THOEIS'ANDS. EXCEP'IEPER SHARE AMDUNTS ;
Tolassets || s 962460 [ $ 789,861 2%
Loans receivable 785,199 633,195 24%
Deposits 655,577 496,171 2%
Interest income 53,843 37,192 42%
Net-interest income . 24,816 21,060 18%
Non-interest income 12,711 10,906 17%
Loan ariginations 1,735,394 1,673,492 4%
Net income 9,838 7,479 32%
Net income per common share - diluted 1.01 0.85 19%

Safe Harhor Statement: Statements in this annual report that are not historical facts, are forward-fooking statements as defined
in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements, which contain the words “expects”,
“intends”, “anticipates”, "befieves” and words of simitar import, are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties disclosed from
time to ime in documents the Company fites with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which could cause actual results te
differ matenially from the results currently anticipated. Undue refiance shouid not be placed on such forward-looking statements.
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Transforming into a
Community Bank 2006

William A. Donius
Chairman of the Board,

Chief Executive Officer We cg_rQBIeted another record year in fiscal 2006 with a
32% jump in earnings. Equally important, we made several
key strides toward becoming a top performing community
bank that caters to both individuals and businesses in
the St. Louis metropolitan area. We completed the sale
of our branch office in Kansas City while retaining our
loan origination facility in that market. The sale resulted

in a large one-time gain that we are using to re-invest in

infrastructure in the St. Louis market. Two new bank
locations were added in the growing Central West End
area of St. Louis due to the successful consummation
of a merger with Central West End Bank. We also
completed a secondary stock offering that added

| .
l \ capital to fuel the company’s five-year growth plans.
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These strategic actions combmed with the important day-
to-day winning over of new business, made for a successful
year. As a result, we areivery well positioned to continue to
grow the bank. .

We are aided in our objective to become the premier
community bank to St. Loms by the great amount of
consolidation that has occurred in this market. Over 594
billion in assets has changed hands in the St. Louis market
since 1997, This gives us the opportunity to capture market
share by attracting customers who are dissatisfied with the
impersonal service they ‘experience at large banks. St. Louis
is rich in tradition and is'a city woven together by a fabric of
neighborhoods and communities. The top three banks have
less than 40% market share. This level is well below the
more typical 65% in most other major markets. With slightly
over 1% of the market and 14th in deposit share, there is a
great deal of upside for us. Service levels, product offerings,
familiar faces and deep-footed ties to the community are
important. We believe that because we possess these
attributes, we can continue to make progress in becoming
the community bank of choice to St. Louisans.

Convenience is still a very important factor in the customer’s
decision-making process. Qur current nine banking locations
in St. Louis position us substantially better in the marketplace
from when we had half that number eight years ago.
Moreover, all of our existing locations are very well sited in
their respective neighborhoods.

Core deposit accounts (checking, money market and savings
accounts) were up 51%to $259 million in the past year. We
are running ahead of our deposit forecast at our one-year old
location in Chesterfield Valley and our new bank tocations in
the Central West End are gaining deposits. In both of these
cases we were able to go into new markets and add both
customers and deposits at a rate that surpassed projections.
These successes combined with the forecasted loan growth
that we expect over the next five years have bolstered

our plan to grow the number of bank locations. We plan to

continue to add bank locations in the central core of St. Louis.
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The expansion east from our headquarters in Creve Coeur
will allow us to penetrate neighborhoods where we have been
absent. Two of these planned locations are between our ‘

headquarters and our new locations in the Central West End
Our Richmond Heights bank will open in January 2007 and

our Clayton location should open in late 2007. Apprommately
one-third of the St. Louis metro area’s deposits are iocated in
Clayton, Missouri.

We also plan to open a bank location in downtown St. Louns
The downtown area has made an incredible resurgence 1n the
past five years. Nearly four billion dollars has been mvested
to transform downtown into a place where not only 100, 000
pecple work, but increasingly will choose to live and en|0y a
growing number of sports facilities, restaurants and curturar
attractions. We anticipate opening our downtown location by
summer of 2007,

We are trying to be opportunistic and leverage our past
successes and lessons learned to bank locations in the key
locations where we believe we can be the most successful
in the shortest amount of time. We are conscious of the
initial earnings dilution that a new bank location represent
Accoerdingly, we stage our new banking locations. We allow
an eighteen-month breakeven period to balance our need far
current earnings with the need for sustainable Iongerterm l
growth. We need to be able to accomplish both ob;ectlves if
we are to be successful over the long term.

I'.ﬂ

Our Formula for Growth

Our formula for growth has three main elements. First, we
ensure that we are able to offer a bestin<class product
in each of our five principal product lines. Second, we
determine a manner in which we can strategically differentiate
ourselves from our competitors in each of these product
areas. Finally, we identify and hire the most experienced|and
brightest talent available.




This formula has produced a first place result in compounded
earnings per share growth over a five-year period, among
106 regional banking companies, including some of the
higgest banks in the country, according to a recent survey by
a major investment banking firm. We are continuing our focus
on this formula as we move forward carefully executing our
strategy in the years ahead.

We have demonstrated through the years that we are able
to study business lines and put together an effective growth
strategy. In the banking industry, growth alone is not as
important as the quality of the growth in a product line. For
instance, we have turned down nearly $800 million dollars
worth of commercial loan requests over the past four years
and we do not intend to compromise our standards going
forward. The quality of our loan portfolic is more important
than how quickly we can grow it. We've acted deliberately
and carefully over the past nine years as we strived to build
a quality company that has the ability to deliver value to
shareholders over both short and long-term periods.

Continued Progress Building
Our Loan Portfolio

Despite a difficult interest rate environment in which the yield
curve flattened due to a number of factors including a series
of interest rate hikes by the Federal Reserve, we were able
to grow the portfolic 24% or $152 million by adding quality
assets to the portfolio.

The largest source of growth in 2006 was in our commercial
division, which grew by approximately $75 million, reaching
$266 million at September 30, 2006. We've operated for
over five years in this segment of the market. Our careful
and prudent launch into this sector has paid dividends. We've
built a very strong team in credit analysis, loan origination
and loan administration. As a result, we have been able to
avoid any material losses along the way. The commercial
group complements our retail banking and residential lending
[ines of business. These three components allow us to move
forward as a true, full service community bank.

Al three of our product categories are offered at each of

our banking locations. We are able to bring bestinclass
products in each of our core product areas, combined with
top-tier talent. Further, the enhanced synergy, or cross-selling
of services to customers within each of our nine banking
locations can help us amplify growth in earnings per share,

We were able to grow our residential loan portfolio by

20% despite what proved to be a challenging operating
environment. Equally important, the bulk of our retained loans
have adjustable rates, meaning they possess substantially
less risk of default in a changing rate environment than fixed
rate loans. They will also respond to changes in interest
rates, improving our net interest spread and net interest
margin. We price adjustable rate loans on our proprietary risk-
based pricing model.

O
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We ranked number one in the purchase market {refers to
residential inancing portion of the market, excluding the
refinancing segment) in St. Louis and in the top five in Kansas
City, according to the First American Real Estate Solutions,
RMS report. We were able to consistently hire the very best
mortgage loan officers in the market and expanded our team
in fiscal 2006. This larger team allowed us to fare better than
the mortgage lending industry as a whole, which experienced
a large drop in both volume and revenue.

Our focus has always been on the purchase portion of the
market. Our large number of originators allows us to capture
more of the available mortgage business. Significantly, overall
customer satisfaction is over 97% based on our inhouse
surveys. These customers indicate they would use
Pulaski again and would refer friends and family.

From mailroom to boardroom,
our employees are working

to preserve your interests as
shareholders.

We sell the majority of our mortgage loans into the
secondary market daily, foregoing servicing these loans in
exchange for additional non-interest income generated by
the sales. This means we are not forced into the position

of holding a large, volatile mortgage loan-servicing portfolio.
We also carefully select the loans we will retain for our
portfolio, based on stringent risk/reward factors.

In July 2006, we added a new line of business, an appraisal
division, to supplement our title division, as additional ways
to integrate more earings opportunities within the residential
iending channel,

These successes combined with our retait division allowed us
to increase our asset size by 22% in the past year to nearly
$1 bilfion and to quintuple in asset size since our 1998 initial
public offering.

Checking Accounts Build
Relationships, Retail Fees

Checking accounts are the cornerstone of building customer
relationships in retait banking and a prime source of retail
banking fees. The more customer relationships we build with
this product, the greater the number of households we can
target for our other banking services. We also benefit from
increased fee income derived from checking accounts,

We continued to win over additional checking account
households during fiscal 2006. We saw demand deposit
accounts of all types increase by $34 million to 592

miflion, or 59% over last year. Core deposit accounts are

an impartant growth area for us in the years ahead. We are
optimistic that additional banking locations will help us on this
front as most customers want to be located near their bank.
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Strong Marketing Support,
Customer Service Orientation

We believe our goal of adding a substantial number of
customers — both consumers and businesses - will be
facilitated by the brand identity we have built for Pulaski
Bank over the past eight years through television and radio
campaigns. By combining a talented workforce with bestin-
class products and an increasingly recognized brand in the
marketplace, we are well positioned to build market share.

Among the benefits we stress is that we can offer much
more personalized service to our customers than the huge
regional and national banks that now dominate our markets.
Bigger may be better in some industries, but we believe

that consumers as well as small and medium-sized business
owners are better served by a smaller bank. As one of the
oldest locally owned and operated banks in our market, we
value close customer relationships. | am proud of the manner
in which both my grandfather and father have valued the
relationships they developed over our 84 year history.

Our “Quest”

It is not an easy task for a company to maintain an aggressive
growth mode while ensuring that each customer transaction
is handled praperly. Our staff has successfully worked
together to ensure we are delivering superior customer
service on the front lines. We have challenged employees

to take pride in their work and our results, and they are
meeting that challenge. We set the bar high to measure our
performance. We are on a “Quest to be the Best" performing
small bank in America.

The standard by which we measure our performance is return
on equity as measured by the Keefe, Bruyette & Woods index
of thrifts of our size or smaller. We began the quest as one of
the top 20 banks in the country and by the end of fiscal 2005
we were in the top ten. |n addition, in order for employees to

win this challenge, we need to deliver a superior
level of service as measured by our customer surveys.

What is a “Fish” Philosophy?

This quest aside, our staff is already highly motivated

through the performance and sales culture we call the *Fish”
philosophy, patterned after the book by the same title and the
success of the Pike Place Fish Market in Seattle. Employees

‘win fish awards for: “making a customer's day,” “being there,”

“choosing the right attitude” and being able to find ways to
incorporate fun into the workplace. These awards turn into
cash prizes and even vacations. This philosophy has helped
to transform our culture into one where employees go the
extra step to make a difference. We have developed this
culture over time and take great pride in noting that Pulaski
Financial was recently named one of the top ten places to
work in St. Louis in a survey conducted by The St. Louis
Business Journal.

We have a pay-for-performance evaluation process that helps
us retain and motivate top-performing employees. We have
sales incentives in every applicable area, with mortgage loan
officers fully compensated on a sales-result basis.

Employee commitment is noticeable, as we have one of the
lowest turnover rates among our banking peer group. ! am
proud of the incredibly bright, able and talented team that
we have created at Pulaski Bank over the past nine years
at each level of the bank, from the Board of Directors, o
Senior Management, from Operational Management to each
employee group.
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Outlook

We have set a goal for fiscal 2007 of double-digit growth

in earnings per share over our 2006 earnings, excluding the
large gain on the bank branch sale. Our plan is to continue

to grow the bank toward our goal of becoming the community
bank of choice in St. Louis. Our goal is to achieve $1.5
billion in assets by 2010. Just as importantly, we will not
deviate from the safe, sohnd operating tradition that has

been our hallmark.

We remain on solid financial footing with a 9.30% tangible
capital ratio, which would position us well if a more difficult
economic environment develops. Since our portfolio of loans
is comprised largely of single-family residential morigages,
we also would have less inherent risk than most institutions
if the economy softens.

B

Team Effort

It is an honor to lead such a fine group of talented, hard
working and motivated employees. From maitroom to
hoardroom, our employees are working to preserve your
interests as shareholders. Our team oriented, collaborativala
culture translates into a competitive weapon that we use to
our advantage.

[ want to recognize and thank retired directors Robert Ebel
and E. Douglas Britt for their 29 and 14 respective years
of service on our board.

| alsc want to thank our shareholders, without whose
investment in the company we could not have launched many
of our growth initiatives.

Many of our shareholders are also customers, and we thank
all of you for your dual support. Those of you who have not
yet established a customer relationship with Pulaski Bank,! we
urge you to do so and help us in our “Quest to be the Best.”

Sincerely,

William A. Donius
Chairman and CEO

<
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Business of the 'C()mpany'

—

R ‘We are a diversified, community-based, financial institution holding company headquartered in

St. Louis, Missouri. We conduct operations primarily through Pulaski Bank, a federally chartered

savings bank. Pulaski Bank provides an array of financial products and services for businesses

and consumers primarily through its nine full-service offices in the St. Louis metropolitan area

and a loan production office in the Kansas City metropolitan area.

We have grown our assets, deposits and profits internally by building our residential Iending'

aperation, by opening de nove branches, and by hiring experienced bankers with existing

customer relationships in our market. Although we intend to expand primarily through internal

growth, we may also make strategic acquisitions, During 2006, we purchased another financial

institution and we will continue to explore such opportunities to expand through acquisitions

of other banks and bank branches. Our goal is to continue to deliver value to our shareholders

and to enhance our franchise value and earnings through controlted growth in our banking

operations, while maintaining the personal, community-oriented customer service that has

characterized our success to date.

D
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AT OR FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

{2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS
FINANCIAL CONDITION DATA
Total assets $ 962460 $ 789861 § 637,886 © O $ 401,403 $ 369247
Loans receivable, net 785,199 633,195 - 510,584 276,894 227,581
Loans receivable held for sale 60,371 64335 -7 49152 61,124 97,174
Debt and equity securities 17449 10,228 12,986 6,432 4877
Capital steck of Federal Home Loan Bank 9,524 _ “8,462 1,538 3,880 5,840
Mortgage-backed securities 3631 |1 4833 6,574 8,862 7,482
Assets held for sale - 1,017 - - -
Cash and cash equivalents /22,116 25,688 20,256 18,656 11,177
Deposits L 655,577 496,171 406,799 313,607 201,270
Deposit liabilities held for sale - 25,375 - - -
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank s 172,800 171,000 154,600 31,500 116,800
Subordinated debentures ) e 19,589 19,589 8,279 - -
Stackholders’ equity , 75,827 48,246 40,974 36,383 32,554
Ve
OPERATING DATA ’ )
Interest income 4 $ 53843 |1$ 37792 0§ 23832 § 21426 § 18341
Interest expense e 29,027 . 1{5,732 7,806 1,739 8,150
Net interest income 7 24,816 21,060 16,026 13,687 10,191
Provision for loan losses 1,501 163 1934 1,487 1,011
Net interest income after provision for loan Josses 23,315 19,425 14,092 ’ - 12,200 9,180
Non-interest income 12,711 10,906 8,960 11,405 7,077
Nen-interest expense 20,763 18,434 13715 ' 13,977 9,653
Income before income taxes 15,263 11897 , 9,337 9628 6,604
‘I‘_llllome taxes 5425 4418 3,485 3,860 2418
_ Netincome ~ $ 9838 $ 1419 % 5882 $ 5768 $ 4,186
COMMON SHARE DATA (1) .
Basic earnings per share $ 107 (1§ ,'094 % 0.75 $ 074 % (.52
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.01 $ . 08 § 0.67 $ 067 § 0.49
Dividends declared per share $ 033 |1 $ 028 § 0.20 $ 014 $ 0.06
Book value per share $ 762 |1$ 572§ 498 $ 441 3 3.94
Weighted average shares-basic 9,206 7,520 7,758 7,843 8,064
Weighted average shares-diluted 5,718, ;8,828 8,695 8,578 8,528
Shares outstanding-end of period 9,946 8439 8,227 8,146 8,256

(1) Refiects a three-for-two stock split in July 2005 and a two-for-one stock spiit in July 2003.

!
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION {continued}

AT OR FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. / 2006 FINANCIAL REVIEW

o |- 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
KEY OPERATING RATIOS |
Return on ?verage assets ‘ 1.14% 1.06% 1.18% 1.38% 1.38%
Return on average equity 14.98 16.37 15.31 16.35 13.24
Average éq[lity to average assets 7.62 6.45 7.68 8.43 10.44
_ “Interest rate spread 2.87 3.04 3.38 3.30 340

Net interest margin 3.12 318 348 347 3.66
Efficiency ratio 58.89 56.67 56.56 33.87 55.99
Dividend ﬁaynut ratio 32.67 32.94 29.70 20.79 22.45
Non-interest expense to average assets 2.39 2.56 2.76 334 319
Average interest-earning assets to average

interest-‘hearing liabilities 106.97 105.59 105.85 108.95 108.64
Allowance for loan losses to total loans

at end of period 0.92 0.95 0.99 1.13 0.78
Allawance for lean losses to nonperforming loans 110.91 112.07 130.64 9131 101.89
Net charge-offs to average outstanding

leans during the period 0.09 0.06 0.05 0.05 0.12
Nonperforming assets to total assets 1.02 0.86 0.84 1.07 0.68
OTHER DATA
Number of:
Real estaté Ians outstanding 5,609 4,058 3,619 2,651 2,954
Cansumer loans (includes home equity loans) 9,821 8,520 8,318 6,336 4,295
Deposit accounts 36,443 33,010 30,390 29,344 23,977
Number full-time equivalernt employees 361 327 258 239 160
Full service offices 9 3 7 7 5
CAPITAL RATIOS (1)
Tangible capital 9.30% 8.60% 8.14% 8.18% 7.28%
Core capital 9.30 2.60 8.14 8.18 7.28
Total risk-based capital 11.99 10.85 11.46 11.73 12.63
(1) Capital ratios are for Pulaski Bank.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations

GENERAL

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and
results of operations is intended to assist in understanding our financial
condition and results of operations. The information contained in this
section should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements and accompanying notes containgd elsewhere in this
annual report. -
This report may contain certain “forward-looking statements” withfn
the meaning of the federal securities faws, which are made in/good
faith pursuant to the “safe harbor” provisions of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements a e not historical
facts, rather they are statements based on management's current
expectations regarding our business strategies, intended results and
future performance. Forward-looking statements are generally preceded
by terms such as “expects,” “believes,” “anticipates,” “intends” and
similar expressions. .

Management's ability to predict results or the effect of future plans

or strategies is inherently uncertain. Facters that could affect actual
results include interest rate trends, the general economic climate in the
market area in which we operate, as well as nationwide, our ability to
cantrol costs and expenses, competitive products and pricing offered

by competituré. Ioan‘delinquency rates and changes in federal and
state legislation and regulation. Additianal factors that may affect our
results are discussed in the section titled “Risk Factors” in our annual
report on Form 10-K fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
These factors should be considered in evaluating the forward-looking
statements and undue reliance should not be placed on such statements.
< We assume no obligation to update any forward-locking statements.

PULASKI'S LEGACY IN ST. LOUIS

Pulaski Bank (the “Bank™) has been lending to the Polish community

and the city of St. Louis since 1922. William A. Donius, Chairman and / 2

CED, is a grandson of the Bank’s principal founder, Michael Burdzy, who
formed Pulaski Bank as a mutual thrift to make consumer and mortgage’
loans to the St. Louis Polish Community. In 1998, Pulaski Financial Corp.
(the “Company”) was formed as the holding company of the Bank to
access capital through a public common stock offering. The regulatory
environment at the time directed the amount of capital converting thrifts
were required to raise based on their appraised valuation. The initial
offering raised $26 million in new capital, which doubled the Bank's
existing capital and saddled the Company with nearly a 21% equity-
to-assets ratio. The high capital ratio translated into a correspondingly
low 4.5% return on average equity during 1999, With $244.0 million in

©
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total assets and $49.9 million in shareholders’ eguity, the Company was
chailenged to provide a higﬁ return to shareholders.

P
CEQ Donius anci his executive team strove to restructure the business
under.a vision of growth and fiscal responsibility. Management identified
five key products that were crugial to this restructuring: commercial,
residential and home equity loans and checking and money market
deposit accounts. The Company also began an aggressive share
repurchase program. The board and management established a ten-year
strategic plan to become a high-performing, $1 billion to $2 billion
community bank by the yéar 2010, Today, the Company is approaching
$1 billion in total assets and has realized an average return on equity
of 15.3% since 2002. Total assets have grown at an annual éompound
rate of 27% and diluted earnings per share have grown’ét an annual
compound rate of 8% over the same time period. In the Igst'year, the
Company narrowed its growth expectations to reach $1°5 billion in total
assets by the year 2010. The Campany returned to the capital markets
during 2006 to raise an additional $16 rﬁillion{ in a cammon steck offering
to fund this targeted growth. . .

from Octaber 1, 2004 tSeptember 3G, 2008 !
o OO o s
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In'2003, Pulaski Bank began expanding its retail and mertgage
banking presence by adding a staff of commercial bankers. With over

‘70 residential commercial lenders, Pulaski Bank is lending in every

community and touching every neighborhood in Si. Louis. In the last two
years, Pulaski Bank originated more than 17,000 residential morigage
and hame equity loans, totaling nearly $1.8 billion in the St. Louis
metropolitan area and has eriginated another $775 million in the Kansas
City metropolitan area. During fiscal 2006, the Company also originated




$248.5 million of commercial loans, resulting in net growth of $36.4
million in its commercial loan portiolio. Over the |ast five years, the Bank
has become one of the best performing small banks in America (based.on
a survey of 106 regional banks and thrifts performed by thé investment
banking firm of Stifel Nicolaus). Our stated goal is to become “The Best
Performing Smali Bank in America” based on return on average equity
and customer service levels. We befieve we can accomplish this and, in
so/gitging;’ﬁill become the preferred community bank in St. Louis.

Nearly three years ago, management determined that core deposit
growth was 2 key element in the accomplishment of its ten-year growth
objectives. As a result, the Company has focused on a three-pronged
approach to growing deposits: provide excellence in customer service,
offer customers best-in-class products, and provide customers with
convenient banking locations. The approach has resulted in strang core
deposit growth, which increased at an annual compound rate of 25%
during the'last 3 years, including $159.4 millian of deposit growth

in the last year and two new bank locations in the Central West End
neighborhood of St. Louis. In addition, two to three new bank lacations
are planngd during the next two years.

Today, we continue to strive to provide outstanding service to the

St. Lauis community by being a well-rounded community barnk.
Managemént believes this outstanding service will continue to attract
loyal customers, which will transtate into exceptional returns to the
Company's shareholders. This “Quest to be the Best” in both customer
service and financial performance has been a guiding principle in the
Company's evolution.

EXPANDING PULASKI'S PRESENCE IN ST. LOUIS

In keeping with its objective to be the preferred community bank in

Si. Louis, the Company sofd its Kansas City retail branch, which was its
anly bank location outside of the St. Louis market, in February 2006. The
sale resulted in an after-tax gain of $1.5 million and allowed us to focus
on serving the needs of the St. Louis community.

St. Louis Locations in September 2004

PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. / 2006 FINANCIAL REVIEW

In 2003, the Company added commercial banking operations. At the time,
the Company had a total of $35.2 million in checking account balancés.
which are its lowest-cost depasit type. Three years later, the Compam}
has increased checking account balances 162% to $32.3 million, due:
primarily to growth in commercial deposits. [n addition, over 50% of t‘he
Company's loan portfolio growth has been generated by commercial ltlxans.
We believe growth in commercial banking relationships is essential for
the Company's continued growth in the St. Louis market and that our
prospects will be enhanced by our increased presence in the St. Louis
business community.

Today, the Bank has nine full-service locations and plans to open two

to three new locatiens in the central corridor of metropolitan St. Louis
within the rext two years. In September 2004, the Bank had six full-
service locations, with anly the main bank in Creve Coeur positioned llo
serve small to medium sized business customers. Including ChesterfiFld
Valley which was opened in August 2005, the two Central West End Bank
locations acquired in March 2006 and three planned locatiens, seven of
twelve potential full-service offices will be convenient to the commercial
and financial centers within St. Louis.

Current Map with Pianned Locations

ST. LOUIS DEMOGRAPHICS

St. Louis is the 18th largest metropolitan area in the United States,
with a populfation of 2.8 millien and an average househald inceme ofI
$47,370, which is'6% higher than the national average. Pulaski Bank is
the 14th largest bank in St. Louis and, with only 1.3% of the area's $49.7
biltion in deposits, has signifivant growth potential. The $t. Louis
economy is stable and diverse with its largest sector, healthcare,
employing 20% of the workforce, and manufacturing employing only
11% of the area's workforce.

o




St. Louis MSA Banks & Thrifts

NUMBER OF
BRANCHES

JUNE 2006
PEPOSITS

PCT OF
TOTAL

RANE  COMPANY NAWE CHARTER

UU.S. Bancorp 193 $8,277.898
2 Bank of America Corp. Bank 104 6,543,540 13.4%
3 Commerce Bancshares, Inc. Bank 57 3,926,987 19%
4 Marshall & lisley Carp. Bank 7 2,964,184 6.0%
5  Regions Financial Corp. Bank 104 2,820,489 5.71%
6 First Banks, inc. Bank 60 2,287,336 4.6%
7 National City Corp. Bank 71 1,654,212 3.40%
8 Enterprise financial Services Bank 4 943,359 1.9%
9 Centra) Bancompany Bank 12 926,381 19%
10 First Co Bancorp, Inc. Bank 10 882,164 18%
11 UMB Financial Corp. Bank 37 860,184 1.7%
12 Banc Ed Corp. Bank 16 837,205 1.7%
13 Stupp Bros,, Ing. Bank 13 645,334 1.3%
14 Pulaski Financial Corp. Thrift 9 642,986 1.3%

Companies Ranked 15 - 130 403 15,377,907 30.9%

$49.730,166

Source: Keefe, Bruyelte & Woads

-
-

Perhaps the most appeating characteristic of the St. Louis banking
environment is the consolidation within the banking industry. During the
past ten years, $94 billion in assets have been acquired by out-af-town
banks leaving an epportunity for a locally-based community bank to gain
market share by developing relationships with/depositors who have likely
experienced more than one of these bank consolidations. Such depositors
are more likely to change banking relationships than these who have
enjoyed long-term relationships. In addition, we believe that St. Louisans
strongly favor doing businass with companies that are locally-managed.
Five aut-of-town banks own more than half of the area’s deposits, so we
are capitalizing on Pulaski’s local presence.

St. Louis MSA Mergers and Acquisitio:ns

AKHDUNCEMENT
PATE

ASSEIS
30085)

ACQUIRDR TARCET

1 1272105 Marshall & lsfey Corp. Trustcorp Financial Corp. $705,359
2 12/21405  National City Corp. Forbes First Financial Corp. 505,229
3 10/25M5 Pulaski Financial Corp. CWE Bancorp, Inc. 45,458
4 04/09/04  Nationa! City Corp. Allegiant Bancarp, Inc. 2,458,878
5 1070102 Marshal) & listey Corp. Mississippi Valley Bancshares 2,042,192
6 08/28/0] _ Allegiant Bancerp, Inc. Southside Bancshares Corp. 737427
7 03/01/01 Commerce Bancshares, Inc. Breckenridge Bancshares Co. 255,186
4 11/15/0  Altegiani Baocorp, Inc. Equality Bancorp, Inc. 323,335
§ 092200 GAC.,Inc. Gateway NB of 5t. Louis 33873
10 05/10/08  Maries County Bancerp, Inc. _Tritten Bancshares, Inc. 44,700
t1 09/20/9%  Firstar Corp. Mercantile Bancorp 35,578,819
12 01/04/9%  Liberty Bancshares, Inc. Sac River Valley Bank . 99,917
E3  09/10/98  First Mlinois Bancorp, Inc.  Dughesne Bank 107,152
14 07/01/98  Union Planters Corp. Magna Group, Inc. 7074969 |
15 06/30/98  Southside Bancshares Corp.  Public Srve. Bk, A Fed Svgs Bk 70,482
16  08/20/97  Allegiant Bancoep, Inc. Reliance Financial, Inc. 31,705
17 07/01/97  Trustcorp, Inc. Missouri State B&TC 88,866
18 04/25/97  Mercantile Bancorp Mark Twain Bancshares, Inc. 3,147,933
19 01/07/97  NationsBank Corp. Boatman's Bancshares, tng. 40,682,558
Source: SNL Secuntres. LC TUT“L‘ 594,034.043
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EXECUTION OF THE STRATEGIC PLAN HAS YIELDED
SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE FOR INVESTORS
Execution of the Campany's strategic plan has resulted in strong, *
consistent growth in many of its key indicators such as net income,
earnings per share, growth in assets, loans and deposits. From
September 30, 2002 to September 30, 2006, we have achieved strong
growth. Specifically, we have:.
» Increased our net income fram $4.2 million to $9.8 miltion,
representing a 24% compound annual growth rate (“CAGR")
» Increased our diluted earnings per share frem $0.49 to $1.01,
_tepresenting a 20% CAGR
- " Increased our total assets from $369.2 millian to $962.5 millien,
representing a 27% CAGR
* Increased our total loan portfolio from $227.6 million to $785.2
million, representing a 36% CAGR
= Increased our total depesits from $201.3 million to $655.6
million, representing a 34% CAGR
» Expanded the number of residential and commercial loan
officers from 18 to over 70 ’
¢ Expanded our St. Louis bank netwark from five to nine -
full-service locations : i

-

TOTAL ASSETS vs. DILUTED EPS
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| B Total Assets — Diluted EPS|

- A major driver of our growth has been our residential mortgage business,

which generates significant income through loan sales and provides a
source of portfolio loans. In addition, we have actively offered additional
business lines to our mortgage customers that include home equity
lines of credit, title services, appraisal services and deposit gathering.
Despite a t'hree-year decline in mortgage lending nationwide, the Bank’s

- residential mortgage loan originatiens totaled $1.3 billion, $1.2 billion

and $!.'1 billion for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. These loans were primarily originated for sale and fueled
our mortgage revenue, which totaled $4.0 million, $5.5 million and

$4.6 million for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Of the Company's $785.2 million of loans outstanding at
September 30, 2006, $526.3 million were originated through mortgage
retationships. The Company currently conducts mortgage activities
through two loan production offices in St. Louis and Kansas City. In
addition, benefited by our emphasis an cross-sales, the Company realized
$742,000 of title service revenues and $186,000 in appraisal service
revenues for the year ended September 30, 2006.




REVERUES vs. LOANS RECEIVABLE
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r H Net Interest Income O Non-interest Income  —Loans Receivable I

In the Iast' four years, the Company’s earnings have become progressively
less dependent en non-interest income seurces as the loan portfolio has
expanded, resulting in higher interest income and ultimately higher net
interest income. Net interest income increased $3.8 million to $24.8
million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $21.1 million
for the year ended September 30, 2005 and $16.0 million for the year
ended Saptember 30, 2004, Driven by growth in our commercial and
residential portfolios, loans receivable increased 24%, or $152.0 million,
in the last year and 245% over the last four years, from $227.6 million

at September 30, 2002 to $785.2 million at September 30, 2006.

LOANS RECEIVABLE AT SEPT. 30, 2006 LOANS RECEIVABLE AT SEPT. 20, 2002
: |

Consumear | Cansuner
. 163 $8.0 Commercial
Home Enuity I:nlnmer:ial IInn;;ﬁE g""’ 4 2
207.2 2
! [

Residential !
1319.4

Residential
$169.7

{in miltions) tim millions)

At Septeniber 30, 2002, we were principally a residential lender, with
93% of our portfolio consisting of residential and home equity loans.

We identified the need to both expand net interest income and to diversify
our lean portfolio. We made the decision to begin lending to small and
medium-sized businesses. We spent a year building the infrastructure to
accomplish the goal, which included adding people, policies, procedures
and programs. Late in 2003, we hired several commercial lenders to help
us graw the loan portfolio. Over the past three years, the commercial
lending division has been a significant contributor to our growth, with
$86.4 million of new loan growth in fiscal 2006, $74.0 million in fiscal
2005 and $88.8 million in fiscal 2004. The commercial division’s loan
partfolio totaled $265.7 million at September 30, 2006 compared to $8.4
million at September 30, 2002.

We continue to grow aur core deposit accounts. Deposits increased
$159.4 million to $655.6 million at September 30, 2006 from $496.2
millign at September 30, 2005, Demand depesit accounts, including
money market accounts and passbooks, increased $87.5 million during
the year, including an increase in commercial transaction accounts of

©
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$42.8 million to $78.1 millign at September 30, 2006 from $35.3 mil!lion
September 30, 2005. Non-interest bearing checking account balances
increased 33% to $38.8 million at September 30, 2006 and money mlarket
balances increased 63% to $134.4 million at September 30, 2006.
The increases stem primarily from growth in commercial relationships,
improved products and marketing focused on increasing customer
relationships. Brokered deposit balances remained unchanged during
the year at $118.5 million. |

HIGHLIGHTS FROM FISCAL 2006

On December 27, 2005, the Company announced the implementationiof
a dividend reinvestment plan, which allows participants to reinvest tIhEEr
quarterly dividends in additional shares of the Company’s common stock
and to make quarterly cash purchases directly through the plan.

On February 10, 2006, the Company completed a secondary comman
stock offering, issuing 1,150,000 shares and raising $16.1 million, net of
expenses, to be used for future growth and operating capital for the Bank.

On February 27, 2006, the Company announced the sale of its Kansasl.

City branch office located at 8442 Wornall Road to UMB Bank, N.A. The
sale resulted in a pre-tax gain of approximately $2.5 million on the szgle
of $25.4 million of deposits and $1.0 million of assets.

On March 6, 2006, the Company announced the retirement of Directolr and
Audit Committee Chairman Robert A. Ebel, who resigned from the board
after 29 years of service.

On March 16, 2006, the Company announced the appointment of three
new directors, including a new Audit Committee Chairman, Michael
R. Hogan. Mr. Hogan cusrently serves as the Chief Administrative

Officer and Chief Financial Officer of St. Lovis-based Sigma-Aldrich
Corporation, a chemical producer. Also joining the board were Stanley
J. Bradshaw, feunder and principal of Bradshaw Management, LLC, |
an investment and advisory firm, and Steven C. Roberts, President ml‘
The Roberts Companies, a multi-disciplined real estate development,
telecommunications and business advisory firm.

On March 30, 2006, the Company announced the hiring of W. Thomas
Reeves as President of Pulaski Bank. Mr. Reeves is responsible for mjarket
development for the Bank. Mr. Reeves served as the Chief Lending 0 ﬁcejr
and Senior Vice President at the former Mercantile Bank of St. Louis
from 1997 to 1999 and Chief Lending Officer of the Former Mark Twalin
Bancshares from 1980 to 1997. From 1999 until joining the Bank, Mr.
Reeves served as Executive Director of Downtown Now!, a nut-for-prt':iit
organization dedicated to generating investment in, and develupmen't of,
the downtown St. Louis area.

On March 31, 2006, the Company acquired CWE Bancorp, Inc., and itls
wholly-gwned subsidiary, Central West End Bank. The Company issugd
210,732 shares of common stock and paid $3.6 million in cash for ail of




the outstanding shares of CWE Bancorp. CWE had two branch locations in
the central west end area of St. Louis with approximately $12.0 million in
foans and $41.4 million in deposits.

On October 13, 2006, the Company announced plans to epen two to three
new banking locatiens in the central corrider of metropolitan St. Louis within
the next twa years. The new locations are expected to improve the level of
service by providing the St. Louis community greater access to the Bank.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We have established various accounting policies that govern the
application of U.S generally accepted accounting principles in the

preparation of our financial statements. Our significant accounting Re

policies are described in the footnotes to the consolidated financial .-
statements that appear in this repert. Certain accounting pulic/ies
involve significant judgments and assumptions by rnanage/ment that
have a material impact on the carrying value of certain.assets and
liabilities. We consider the following to be our critigal’accounting policies:
accounting fer the allowance for loan losses a/r]d derivative financial
instruments. The judgments and assumptions used by management are
based on historical experience and othe,r‘féctors. which are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstan}ce's. Because of the nature of the
judgments and assumptions mage by management, actual results could
diffes from these judgments and estimates that could have a material
impact on the carrying values of assets and liabilities and our results
of operations. /"/

We maintain an allowance for loan losses to absorb probable losses in
our loan portfolio. Determining the amount of the allowance invalves a
high degree of judgment. The balance in the allowance is based upon
management’s quarterly estimates of expected losses inherent in the
loan portfolio. Management’s estimates are determined by quantifying
certain risks in the portfolio that are affected primarily by changes in the
nature and velume of the portfolio combined with an analysis of past-
due and classified loans. These estimates can also be affected by the

- foilowing factors: changes in lending palicies and procedures, including
underwriting standards and collection; charge-off and recovery practices;
changes in national and local economic conditions and developments;
assessment of collateral values by obtaining independent appraisals;

and changes in the experience, ability, and depth of lending management
staff. Refer to note 1 to our Conselidated Financial Statements, “Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies,” for a detailed description of our risk
assessment process.

We employ derivative financial instruments to help us manage interest
rate sensitivity by modifying the repricing, maturity and option
characteristics of certain assets and liabiiities. The judgments and
assumptiens that are most critical to the application of this critical
accounting policy are those affecting the estimation of fair value.

Fair value is based on quoted market prices. Refer to note 1 to our
Consolidated Financial Statements, “Summary of Significant Accounting

L
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Policies,” for a detailed description of our estimation processes and
methodalogy related to the fair value of derivative financial instruments.

BUSINESS STRATEGY AND PRODUCTS

We have a community banking strategy that emphasizes high-quality,
responsive, and personalized service to our customers. The consolidation
of financial institutions in our-market has created larger banks, which
are perceived by many customers as impersanal or unresponsive. We
believe there is a.significant opportunity for a community-focused bank
to provide a-full range of financial services to retail customers and small-
and middle-market businesses. By oftering quicker decision making in

‘the delivery of banking products and services, by oftering customized

products where appropriate, and by providing customer's access to our
senior managers, we distinguish ourselves from larger regional banks
operating in our market areas. Conversely, our larger capital base and
product mix enable us to compete effectively against smaller banks

with limited services and capahilities. As a result, we believe we have a
substantial opportunity to attract both experienced management and loan
officers as well as new banking customers, We believe this uﬁpqrtunity
will give us a competitive advantage as we continue our expansion

into attractive, high-growth markets in the St. Louis/metyof)blitan area
through new banking centers, potential acquisitions of community banks
and bank branches, and growth of our ex[stihg banking centers.

-

Our strategy centers around qur continued de/velopment into a full-
service, community-eriented bank and by éxpanding our physical
foatprint to more adequately/coxver the'iérge geography of the St. Louis
metropolitan area. Qur efforts to grow assets and earnings are dependent
upon the successful g[ov'vth in each of eur five core products: commercial,
residential and home equity loans and checking and money market
deposit accounts. These five'producls provide the primary source of our
operating income and are the focus of growth in our balance sheet. We
believe the marketplace is more competitive than ever and, to achieve
sustained growth, these products must be delivered with superior and
efficient customer care, Driving these relationships are seasoned retail
and commercial professionals,

Gommercial Real Estate and Commercial and Industrial Loans.
In the past few years, the Bank expanded its focus to include commercial
lending. During this time, approximately 50% of the growth in the Bank's
loan portfolio has come from the commercial lending division. In 2004,
the Bank had just two employees dedicated to commercial banking. Today,
the cammercial division has 19 employees. In the last year, commercial
real estate and commercial and industrial [oans increased $86.4 mitlion
to $265.7 millien at September 30, 2006 compared to $179.3 million at
September 30, 2005. During the year, the commercial division contributed
56% of the growth in the Bank's retained loan portfolio. At September

30, 2006, the commercial division’s loan portfolia consisted of $149.7
millien of commercial real estate loans, $48.8 million of commercial

and industrial loans, $36.9 miltion of residential mortgage loans, $30.0
millien of construction and development loans and $383,000 of equity
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lines, The weighted average rate an the commercial division's loan
portfolio was 7.46% at September 30, 2006, compared to 6.67% at
September 30, 2005.

The development of commercial relationships has alsa enhanced our
ability te generate non-interest bearing checking account balances.

At September 30, 2006, we had commercial checking and money market
accounts totaling $78.1 million, which represented growth of $42.8
millien in core business deposits during the year. These accounts include
$23.7 million in non-interest bearing deposits at September 30, 2006
comparedlto $20.8 million at September 30, 2005.

Residential Loans. We have 84 years of experience in residential
lending ar'jd, as of September 30, 2006, employed over 70 residential

loan officers in the St. Louis and Kansas City metropolitan areas. We have
become a leading mortgage originator in these two markets, originating
$1.3 billion, $1.2 billien and $1.1 billion in residential loans during

the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Originations increased in fiscal 2006 and 2003 primarily as a result of
the increased size of the commissioned residential lending staff. Pulaski’s
growth in production was in contrast to the industry as a whele, which
declined 15% through the first 9 months of 2006 compared to the same
period in %005. as reparted by the Mortgage Bankers Association.

LOANS SOLD vs. MORTGAGE REVENUES
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[ EE Loans Sold  — Mortgage Revenuss l

The maijority of loans originated in the mortgage division are one- to
four-family residential loans, which we sell to investors on a servicing-
released hasis, generating our largest source of non-interest income

and the primary component of mortgage revenue, For the year ended
September 30, 2006, we sold $1.1 billion of residential loans to investors
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and had mortgage revenue of $4.0 million, compared to $1.1 bilifon 9f
loans sold and $5.5.million-in revenue for the year ended September 30,
2005. The decline in revenue was primarily due to the overall declinelin
industry-wide mortgage production, which created a highly competitive
lending environment and resulted in lower fees and gross sales margins
throughout the industry. The average gross revenue margin on oans sold
declined from 1.66% in fiscal 2005 to 1.55% in fiscal 2006.

The average balance of mortgage loans held for sale for the year ended
September 30, 2006 was $48.7 million compared to $50.8 million for
the year ended September 30, 2005. The level of market interest rates
and the flattening yield curve continued to negatively impact our interest:
rate margin on loans hetd for sale, which steadily declined from 214!
basis points over the Bank's average cost of FHLB borrowings in 200§

to 133 basis points in 2006. The Bank typically funds loans held for $ale
with overnight and shert-term FHLB borrowings because the loans are
typically sold within 30 days of origination. Following a series of rate!
hikes by the Federal Reserve, our short-term borrowing costs increased
approximately 150 basis points during fiscal 2006, while the average
yield an the loans held for sale portfolio increased just 70 basis points
from 5.46% to 6.16% during the years ended September 30, 2005 al{d
2006, respectively.

Qualifying residential mortgage loans that do not meet the standarde
for sale in the secondary market are retained in our portfolio and priced
on a risk/reward basis. Residential loan balances retained in purtfoli‘o
increased $52.7 million to $319.1 millian at September 30, 2006 from
$266.5 million at September 30, 2005. The residential retained portf(:JIio
consists primarily of 3-year adjustable-rate loans and second mortgz‘nge
leans that generally do not conform to investor criteria. These loans are
underwritten using an internal credit-scoring model, which assesses
credit risk and assigns one of five risk-based ratings to the loan at the

time of inception.

Home Equity Lines of Credit. Home equity lines of credit balances
totaled $207.2 miltion at September 30, 2006 compared to $195.6 miliion
at September 30, 2005. Growth in this prime-adjusting portfolio has
slowed significantly as consumers have reduced the amount of their
outstanding borrowings in reaction to the increase in market interest:
rates. Home equity loans consist primarily of revolving lines of credit
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secured by residential real estate. Home equity lines of credit are typically
offered to only the most credit-worthy borrowers and are approved

in conjunction with their first mortgage loan applications. The large
volume of mortgage loans originated in recent years has provided many
opportunities to cross-sell this product to customers and has resulted
in growth in new balances. However, principal repayment rates have
also risen resulting in slower growth during the past year. These loans
represent prime-based assets with low interest rate risk characteristics
and attractive yields, lending stability te our net interest margin. The
weighted average rate on home equity lines of credit was 8.27% at
September 30, 2006 compared to 7.05% at September 30, 2005.

Because home equity lines of credit are generally subordinated te first .- -

mortgage loans, the risk of loss increases when the combined foan- -~
to-value ratio increases in relation to the value of the property./[oah
hatances that exceed 905 of property values are generallyﬁinsured for
loss through mortgage insurance up to 90% of the va!/ue of the property.
rd
Checking Accounts. Checking accounts represént the cornerstone
product in a customer refationship and are the Bank’s most valuable
source of low-cost deposits. Checking account balances not only provide
the lowest cost funding source, but/also generate valuable fee income
through insufficient fees and service charges. Due primarily to growth in
commercial accounts, the ba[aﬁce of checking accounts increased $34.1
mitlion during the year to $32.3 million at September 30, 2006 from $58.2
millien at September 30, 2005. The increase included $14.2 mitlion of
checking account balances acquired in the Central West End Bank purchase.
Af September 30, 2006, the weighted average cost of interest-bearing
checking accounts was 1.66% compared to 0.16% at September 30, 2005.

DEMAND DEPOSIT BALANCES
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Retail banking revenue increased 23% to $3.0 million for the year
ended September 30, 2006 compared to $2.5 million for the year ended
September 30, 2005. Our marketing campaign focused on cross-selling
checking accounts and developing new checking account relationships.
We have established a consistent formula for generating fee income.
We have seen revenues increase from $1.7 million in fiscal 2002 to
$3.0 million in fiscal 2006, primarily through an increase in the volume
of checks honored for custamers who have overdrawn their checking
accounts. We changed our sverdraft policy to allow point-of-purchase
averdraft protection, for which we charge a fee. Histaric trends indicate

the great majority of customers will eventually honor the everdraft checks;
however, declines in market canditions could result in higher credit’risk.

RETAIL BANKING REVENUE
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Money Market Deposits. Our strategic focus also includes grawing
money market deposits, which we consider another core liability product.
The balance of money market accounts increased $51.7 millien, or 63%,
to $134.4 million at September 30, 2006 from $82.6 million at September
30, 2005. Much of the growth in these deposits accurred during the
September 2006 quarter. The Company initiated a marketing campaign
that invelves offering a special rate to large deposit/custor'ri'ers who
maintain bath a money market and primary checkmg account relationship
with the Bank. The money market product carries an “adjustable interest
rate that makes it an ideal funding source for_ouf prime-adjusting
commercial and home equity Ioani. Cbmpejtitiun for money market
accounts remains intense, but the accounts are generally less interest
rate sensitive and more stable than certificates of deposit. At September
30, 2006, money market deposns had a weighted average cost of 4.12%
compared to the we|ghted avera ge coupon on the kome equity loan
portfalio of 8.27%, yreldmg a net spread of 4.15%.

K4

MONEY MARKET DEPOSIT BALANCES
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Comparison of Operating Results from 2006 and 2005

i
OVERVIEW o
Net income for the year ended September 30, 2006 increased 32% to
$9.8 million, or $1.01 per diluted share, compared with $7.5 million,

. 0r $0.85 pér diluted share, for the year ended September 30, 2005.

In February 2006, the Company benefited from a $2.5 million gain
on the sale of a branch location, resulting in an after-tax gain of
approximately $1.5 million, or $0.16 per diluted share. Diluted earnings
per share for the year ended September 30, 2006 were reduced due to
a 1.2 million increase in the number of shares outstanding resulting
from stock issued in a secondary public offering in February 2006 and
210, 732 shares issued to acquire CWE Bancorp, Inc. on March 31,
2006. Return on average assets and return on average equity were
1.14% and 14.98%, respectively, during 2006 compared to 1.06%
and 16.37%, respectively, during 2005.

|
The Compény completed the purchase of CWE Bancorp, Inc., and its
wholly-nw_hed subsidiary, Central West End Bank {“CWE"}, on March
31, 2006..The aggregate purchase price was $7.3 million, including
$3.6 million of cash and 210,732 shares of the Company's common
stock. The; purchase added two full-service banking locations in the
Central West End neighborhood of St. Louis with deposits totaling
$41.4 million and total assets of $50.3 million. The Company's total
assets at September 30, 2006 were $962.5 million compared to
$7899 m?lliun at September 30, 2005.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income is the difference between interest income on
interest-earning assets, such as loans and securities, and the interest
expense an interest-bearing fabilities used to fund those assets,
including-deposits, FHLB advances and ather borrowings. The amount
of net interest income is affected by both changes in the level

FED FUNDS INTER BANK RATE AND
FHLB 1, 3, 10 YEAR BORROWING RATES

= Fed Funds — 1 Year
— 3 Year — 10 Year
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of interest rates and the amount and compasition of interest-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities. For the last two years, the
interest rate environment has been increasingly challenging following
seventeen consecutive interest rate hikes from the Federal Reserve
Open Market Committee, which implemented its last rate increase in
June 2006,

Net interest income increased $3.8 million to $24.8 million in fiscal
2006 compared to $21.1 million in fiscal 2005 due to an increase

in net interest-earning assets partially offset by a decline in the

net interest margin. The average balance of interest-earning assets
increased $133.4 million to $795.7 million during fiscal year 2006,
compared to $662.2 million for fiscal year 2005 due primarily to loan
growth. The net interest margin declined 6 basis points to 3.12%

in fiscal 2006 fram 3.18% in fiscal 2005, resulting primarily from
rising market interest rates which increased the cost of deposits at

a faster rate than the rise in the yield on loans. During the year ended
September 30, 2006, the average cost of deposits increased 124 basis
points to 3.55% compared to a 108 basis point increase in the vield on
loans to 6.93%. The net interest margin was also negatively impacted
during 2006 by the narrawing spreads on loans held for sale. The
average yield on such loans increased 7¢ basis points for the year to
6.16% in fiscal 2006 compared to 5.46% in fiscal 2005, Loans held
for sale are typically funded by borrowings from the FHLB, the cost of
which increased sequentially in conjunction with the Fed Funds rate
increases from 3.32% in fiscal 2005 to 4.63% in fiscal 2006.

Interest income increased $16.1 million to $53.8 million for fiscal
2006 compared to $37.8 million for fiscal 2005. Interest income
increased primarily due to a rise in the average balance of Ipans
receivable, which increased $131.9 million to $716.0 million for fiscal
2006, combined with an increase in the average yield on loans to
6.93% in fiscal 2006 from 5.85% in fiscal 2005 due to higher market
interest rates. Loans receivable grew $152.0 million, or 24.0%, during
fiscal 2006 to $785.2 million at September 30, 2006. Commercial
lending fueled 56% of the growth in the retained loan portfalio during
the year ended September 30, 2006, with the remaining growth coming
from residential, home equity loans and consumer loans.

Excluding laans receivable, the average balance of other interest
earning assets increased $1.5 million for fiscal 2006 and had a
minimal impact on changes in net interest income.

Interest expense increased $12.3 million to $29.0 million for fiscal

2006 compared to $16.7 million for fiscal 2005 due to changes in bath
the cost and average balance of interest-bearing liabilities.

D




The average cost of interest-bearing liabilities increased from
2.67% for fiscal year 2005 to 3.90% for the fiscal year 2006 as
market interest rates increased in response to rising federal funds
rates and increased market competition.

For the year, total deposits increased $159.4 million to $655.6 million

at September 30, 2006, including $41.4 million in deposits acquired
through the purchase of Central West End Bank. The average cost of
deposits increased to 3.55% in fiscal 2006 from 2.31% in 2005 primarity
as the result of rising market interest rates. In addition to the deposits
acquired in the Central West End Bank purchase, the Bank saw strong,
well-balanced growth in money market, checking account and certificate
of deposit products from both commercial and retail depositors. At
September 30, 2006, the weighted average cost of interest-bearing .
checking accounts was 1.66% and totaled $53.4 million. Brokered
deposits declined $356,000 during the year from $118.9 million at
September 30, 2005 to $118.5 million at September 30, 2006. The
deposit growth was used primarily to support strong loan growth.

Interest expense on FHLB barrowings increased $2.4 million to $7.8
million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $5.4 million
for the year ended September 30, 2005 almost entirely as the result of the
market-driven increase in the average cost to 4.63% during 2006 from
3.32% during 2005. The Company typically relies on wholesale funds for
incremental liquidity due to the Bank's relatively high loan to deposit
ratio of 121.8%.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES AND PROVISION

FOR LOSSES ON LOANS

The bafance of the allawance for loan losses increased $1.0 million to
$7.8 million at September 30, 2006 from $6.8 million at September

30, 2005, due primarily to growth in the retained loan portfalie, which
increased from $633.2 million at September 30, 2005 to $785.2 million
at September 30, 2006. The allowance as a percentage of non-performing
loans changed stightly from 112.07% at September 30, 2005 to 110.91%

- at September 39, 2006,

CHARGE-OFFS TO AVERAGE LOANS RECEIVABLE

$800.0 0.16%
$7000 N —_— = 0.14%
$s000___\___ W 0%
$sop0 N\ W W _0.10%
000 ___N__ . 0.08%

Average Loans Raceivabie (in millions)
Charge-ofts to Average Loans Receivable

$300.0 -1 _0.05%
$2000 . o - _0.04%
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s 0.05%

02 03 04 05 06

I Average Loans Receivable (in millions}
— Ratio of Charge-offs to Average Loans Receivable

The provision for Ioan losses totaled $1,5 million for the year ended
September 30, 2006 compared to $1.6 miltion far the year ended
September 30, 2005. The change in the provision for loan losses was
affected by increased charge-offs and non-performing assets during
the year and a shift in the risk profile of the loan portfolio. Despite rapid
growth over the last five years, the Bank has maintained a strong credit
culture and a low appetite for credit risk, which resulted in average
annual charge-offs during this five-year period tataling 9 basis points
of the average balance of loans held in portfolio. For the year ended
September 30, 2006, the Bank’s charge-offs totaled 9 basis points of
the average balance of loans, or $782 000 compared to 6 basis points of
avefage loans, or $417,000, during the year ended September 30, 2005.
The increase in charge-offs was primarily due to the sale of $6.6 million
of non-performing loans during 2006, resulting in charge-ofis of $378,000.

The risk profile of the Bank’s Ioan portfolio also shifted during the

year. The balance of home equity lines of credit increased from $195.6
million at September 30, 2005 to $207.2 miltion at September 30, 2006, -
representing 30% of loans receivable at September 30, 2006 compared

to 26% at September 30, 2005. However, within the home equity loan

_ partfolio, the balance of high loan-to-value home equity loans declined

from $112.5 million at September 30, 2005 to $65.1 million at September
30, 2006, which resulted in management assigning reduced risk ratings
on the remaining home equity loan portfolio and, therefore, a lower
provisien for losses during 2006. The decline in this higher-risk product
was market-driven by consumers seeking lower interest rates on their
prime-adjusting home equity loans as market interest rates increased.
In the last year, we saw a géneralﬂmi'gration to fixed-rate, amortizing
loan products and fewer cash-out refinancings using lines of credit,
Other changes in the foan portfolig included an increase in the balance
of commercial real estate and other commercial loans from $140.6
million at September 302005 to $219.9 million at September 30, 2008,
representing 28% of gross loans receivable at September 30, 2006
compared to 22% at"September 30, 2008, In addition, the balance of
permanent one-to-four family residential loans increased from $255.7
million at September 30, 2005 to $314.7 million at September 30, 2006,
representing 33% of gross loans receivable at September 30, 2006
compared to 40% at September 30, 2005.

NON-PERFORMING ASSETS AND DELINQUENCIES

- The Bank continues-to maintain a large concentration in residential loans,

with more than two-thirds of the Bank's loans in residential first or second
mortgages. While non-performing balances have periodically risen,

the Bank’s loss experience on real estate loans is very low. Total non-
performing assets increased $3.1 million from $6.8 mitlion at September
30, 2005 to $9.9 million at September 30, 2006, primarily dve to a $2.0
miltien rise in real estate acquired in settlement of loans. Real estate
acquired in settlement of loans increased from $754,000 at September
30, 2005 to $2.8 miltion at September 30, 2006. The increase was

caused by the foreclosure an a $1.2 millian loan secured by a cammercial
building, combined with several residential foreclosures. Total non-

N2
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performing loans increased $1.1 miltion fram $6.0 million at September
30, 2005 to $7.1 million at September 30, 2006 primarily as the result
of an increase in non-performing home equity loans from $618,000 at
September 30, 2005 to $1.6 million at September 30, 2006. The increase
in non-performing home equity loans occurred primarily in the December
2005 and March 2006 quarters following changes in bankruptcy laws
and rising market interest rates. While there has been an increase in loan
charge-offs during the year, the Bank has generally been insulated from
significant losses because of stable real estate prices in the Midwestern
United States. Residential properties in the Midwest did not experience
unusually high price appreciation aver the last ten years and therefore
have not gxperienced the significant price declines seen recently in other
regional markets, We would be at increased risk of credit losses from non-
performing loans in an economic environment that results in declining
residential values.

NON-INTEREST INCOME

Total non-interest income increased $1.8 million to $12.7 miltion
for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $10.9 million

for the year ended September 30, 2005. In February 2006, the Bank

sold its Kansas City banking location, resulting in a $2.5 million

gain. Excluding this gain, non-interest income declined $669,000,
primarily as the result of a $1.5 million, or 27%, decrease in mortgage
revenues caused by lower gross margins an sales of mortgage loans
during the year. The decline in the gross margin was the result of the
overall decline in industry mortgage production, which created a highly
campetitive lending environment and resulted in lower fees and gross
sales margins throughout the industry. Retail banking fees increased
23% to $3.0 miltion for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to
$2.5 million in 2005 as the result of additional banking locatiens and a
change in our overdraft policy, which began allowing point-of-purchase
overdraft protection.

Title Division Results. Qur title division, which began operations in June
2004, was established to capture sales opportunities from the mortgage
and commercial divisions’ lending activities. The title division’s primary
activities include researching and issuing title policies on mortgage and
commercial loans. For the year ended September 30, 2006, the division’s
revenues totaled $742,000 compared to $756,000 in 2005.

Investment Division Results. The investment division began
operations in the first quarter of fiscal year 2005. The investment
division’s activities consist primarily of brokering bonds to other
community banks, municipalities and high net worth individuals. For the
year ended September 30, 2006, the division's revenues totaled $598,000
compared to $668,000 in 2005. The flattening of the yield curve and the
censistent rise in interest rates greatly impacted the division's ability to
sell bands. Since July 2006, which was the inflection point in the rise of
short-term interest rates, the division experienced increased sales activity
resulting in small profits during Argust and September of 2006.

@
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Appraisal Division Results. In July of 2006, the Bank hired three
residential appraisers from the St. Louis community ta help increase fee
income by cross-selling appraisal services to the Bank’s mortgage Ioaln
customers. In the first quarter of operations, the division had revenues of
$186,000, which were partially offset by compensation and ather expenses
of $121,000. We have targeted a 50% efficiency ratio for this nperallun.

Insurance commissions increased slightly to $216,000 for the year
ended September 30, 2006 compared to $207,000 for the year ended‘
September 30, 2005. Insurance commissions stem primarily from revenue

received for brokering annuity sates to insurance companies.

Bank-owned life insurance income increased $250,000 to $8471.00q
for the year ended September 30, 2006 from $596,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2005 due to additional policy purchases during fiscal
year 2006.

Other income increased $137,000 to $616,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2006 from $480,000 for the year ended September 30,
2005. Other income consists primarily of fee income from currespund;ent
banks, which rose due te increased crediting rates resulting from changes
in the interest rate environment.

NON-INTEREST EXPENSE

Salaries and employee benefits expense increased $343,000 to
$9.6 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 from $9.2 mlllmn for
the year ended September 30, 2005 due to the addition of commercml
staff and employees at the new branch locations. Compensation paud

to salaried mortgage staff declined during the year as the number 01
employees fell 10% from 106 at September 30, 2005 to 95 at September
30, 2006. The increase in compensation expense was partially offset‘ by
an increase in direct compensation expense that was deferred on Ioans
originated, The increased deferral resulted from the growth in murtgage

and commercial loan originations during the year.

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $903,000 to $5.1
million for the year ended September 30, 2006 from $4.2 million far
the year ended September 30, 2005. The increase in expense was dule
primarily to the addition of twg facilities acquired in the purchase ui'
Central West End Bank in March 2006, a full year of costs incurred at
the Chesterfield Bank tocation which opened late in fiscal 2005, and
renovations to the Creve Coeur banking location and the Pulaski
Financial Building.

Advertising expense increased $279,000 during the year to $1.1 mllllun
for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $845,000 for thf. year
ended September 30, 2005, The increase resulted fram higher telewslmn|
and newspaper advertisement during the year as the Company lncreased
marketing efforts related to the Central West End Bank locations and the
successful “Big Bertha Bundle” money market campaign.




Professional services expense increased $227,000 during the year
to $1.2 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to

$1.0 million for the year ended September 30, 2005 due to increased
expenses associated with the development, implementation and testing
of procedures necessary to comply with the requirements of the Sarbanes
Oxley Act and legal and professional fees incurred in connection with

the resolution of the issues surrounding the accounting for derivative
financial instruments.

Charitahle contributions increased $259,000 during the year to
$373,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to
$114,000 for the year ended September 30, 2005 due primarily to a
$250,000 charitable contribution to a St. Louis community-based
not-for-profit organization.

e
-

Loss on derivative instruments decreased $126,000 during the year
to $194,000 at September 30, 2006 from $320,000 forlthe"year ended
September 30, 2005. During fiscal year 2005 and the first three months of
fiscal year 2006, changes in the estimated fair values of these derivatives
were recognized as charges or credits to earnings, as appropriate, during
the periods in which the changes accurred. Effective January 1, 2006, the
Company began using long-haul, fajr-\/walue, hedge accounting.

Other non-interest expense increased $443,000, or 16%. to $3.2
million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $2.7 million
for the year ended September 30, 2005. The majority of the increase was
due to a $255,000 increase in postage, document delivery and suppligs
expense resulting from the overall increased volume of loan and deposit
business and the two banking locations acquired in the Central West End
Bank purchasé.

INCOME TAXES
The provision for income taxes increased from $4.4 miliion for the year
ended September 30, 2005 to $5.4 million for the year ended September
30, 2006. The effective tax rate was 35.5% in 2006 compared to 37.1%

" in 2005. The lower effective tax rate in 2006 was the result of an increase
in BOLI income, which is non-taxable, and a decrease in compensation
expense associated with the ESOP, which is non-deductible.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Total assets increased 21.9% to $962.5 million at September 30, 2006 2
from $789.9 million at September 30, 2005, primarily as the result of

loan grawth.

Cash and cash equivalents decreased $3.6 million to $22.1 million

at September 30, 2006 from $25.7 million at September 30, 2005. Cash
balances included overnight and fed funds investments of $3.0 million

at September 30, 2006 compared to $9.1 million at September 30, 2005. -
These funds are generally used to fund loan growth and to retire short-
term borrowings. The primary sources of cash are increases i‘n' deposits
and borrowings from the FHLB.

: . @D
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Debt securities held to maturity increased $7.0 million during
the year to $12.9 million at September 30, 2006. Purchases of debt
securities were made to provide sufficient callateral for certain
deposit relationships.

Federal Home Loan Bank (of Des Moines) stock increased
approximately $1.1 million to $9.5 million at September 30, 2006 from
$8.5 million at September 30, 2005. The Bank is generally required to
held stock equal ta 5% of its total FHLB borrowings.

Loans held for sale declined $4.0 million to $60.4 million at September
30,2006 from $64.3 million at September 30, 2005. These balances

* represent loans closed in the name of the Bank, which are committed

in advance of closing to be sold to investors. Since these loans are
pre-sold, generally at a pre-determined price on a best-efforts basis, we
are not subject to changes in the value, as a result of changes in market
interest rates, to be received upon delivery of these loans to investors. We
generally receive proceeds from the sale of these loans to investors within
30 days of loan closing and benefit from interest income while awaiting
sales delivery. .

Real estate acquired in settlement of loans increased $2.0 million
to $2.8 mitlion at September 30, 2006 from $754,000 at September

30, 2005. The baance at year-end includes a/$1.2 million commercial
building, which was usnder contract for sale at an amount above carrying
value as of September 30, 2006. The remaining balance consisted of
several residential properties, which management betieves are
adequately reserved. ‘

Premises and equipment increased $4.5 million to $18.2 million at
September 30, 2006 from $13.7 million at September 30, 2005 following

. the addition of the two banking locations acquired in the CWE purchase,

improvements to the Pulaski Financial Center building and the acquisition
of land and other in-progress items refated to a new bank location in
Richmand Heights, Missouri.

Bank-owned life insurance (“BOLI") increased $8.4 million to $24.0
million at September 30, 2006 from $15.6 million at September 30, 2005.
The increase was attributable to the purchase of an additional policy

“totaling $6.5 million, palicies acquired from CWE totaling $1.1 millign

and increases in the cash surrender values of existing palicies totaling
$845,000 during the year. Increases in cash surrender values are treated
as other income and are tax-exempt. If the cash-surrender values of the
policies are liguidated, the gains would retroactively be taxed. The BOLI
policies were purchased to offset escalating costs of employee benefits.

Goodwill and core depaosit intangible totaled $3.9 million and
$658,000 at September 30, 2006, respectively, and resulted from the
purchase of Gentral West End Bank on March 31, 2006.




R I

Assets and deposit liabilities held for sale at September 30, 2005

represented office properties and equipment and deposits of the Bank's .-
Kansas City branch which were under contract for sale. The sale was

cornpletedl on February 14, 2006 and resulted in a $2.5 million gain.

Federal Home Loan Bank (o1 Des Moines) advances increased
$1.8 milfion to $172.8 million at September 30, 2006 compared to $171.0
mil_lion-at'lSeptem ber 30, 2005. The balance of borrowings was relatively

- unchanged during the year due to the strong growth in deposits of $159.4
million, which primarily funded the growth in lpans of $152,0 million.

- Due to other banks increased $8.5 million to $22.1 million at
September 30, 2006 from $13.6 million at September 30, 2005. Due to
other banks represents unremitted payments for hank and cashier checks
issued. The increase represents an increase in check activity on the final
day of the fiscal year end. In the normal course of business, settlement for
amounts due to other banks is made the following business day.

Total stockholders’ equity increased $27.6 million to $75.8 million
at September 30, 2006 from $48.2 million at September 30, 2005. The
increase was due primarily to the issuance of 1.15 million shares of
common stock in a secondary offering resulting in net proceeds of $16.1
million, growth in retained earnings driven by net income of $9.8 million
and the iss_'uance of 210,000 shares of comman stock for the purchase of
CWE, which were valued at $3.7 millien. Also contributing to the increase
were proceeds from the exercise of stock optiens totaling $797,000 and
shares issued in the dividend reinvestment plan valued at $277,000.
Stockholders' equity was reduced during fiscat 2006 by regular cash
dividends paid, which totaled $3.2 million, and 5,296 shares of common
stock repurchased with a total cost of $88,300.

We maintain an equity trust plan for the benefit of a select group

of top-performing loan officers and other key staff outside of senior
management. The primary assets of the plan are the Company's common
stock. Duriﬁg 2006, we repurchased 122,538 shares of the Company's
common stock at a total cost of $2.0 million for use in the plan. These
shares are reflected as treasury shares and resulted in a corresponding
reduction in stockholders’ equity.

D
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Comparison of Operating Results from 2005 and 2004

OVERVIEW

Fiscal year 2005 was another successful year as the Company grew
diluted earnings per share 26.9% to $0.85 fram $0.67 on net income
of $7.5 mitlion for the year ended September 30, 2005, compared to
$5.9 million for the year ended September 30, 2004. The Company also
increased assets 23.8% to $789.9 million at September 30, 2005 from
$637.9 million at September 30, 2004.

Net income increased $1.6 million to $7.5 million primarily on the growth
of net interest income. Net interest income expanded $5.0 million to $21.1
million for the year ended September 30, 2005 compared to $16.0 million
for the year ended September 30, 2004 due primarily to grawth in the loan
portfolio, which increased 24.0% to $633.2 millian at September 30, 2005
from $510.6 million at September 30, 2004, and was offset by growth

in interest bearing liabilities. Commercial lending drove approximately
60% of the growth in the retained loan portfolio during the year ended
September 30, 2009, while increases in home equity [oans and residential
loans accounted for 40%.

Non-interest income grew primarily from growth in the mortgage division.
In fiscal year 2005, the Company had a strong mortgage-fending year
originating $1.7 billion in loans. As a top lender in St. Louis and Kansas
City, the Company generated mortgage revenue of $5.5 million for the year
ended September 30, 2005, compared to $4.6 million for the year ended
September 30, 2004.

The loan portfolio grew $122.6 million, or 24.0%, during fiscal year
2005 to $633.2 million at September 30, 2005, slightly outpacing
deposit growth. For the year, deposits increased $114,7 million to $521.5
million, including $25.4 million of deposits beld for sale at our Kansas
City branch. Demand deposit accounts, ingluding money market and
passbooks, increased $15.4 million during the year while commercial
transaction accounts increased $15.8 million to $35.3 million. Over the
last year, our non-interest-bearing checking account balances increased
85.3% to $30.0 million due primarily to the growth in commergial
relationships. At September 30, 2005, the weighted average cost of
interest-bearing checking accounts was 0.16% and totaled $29.0 million.
During the year, the growth in the loan portfolio was primarily funded

by growth in CD deposits. At September 30, 2005, CD balances totaled
$325.1 million. Brokered deposits made up approximately 36.6%, or
$118.9 miltion, of the CD balances at September 30, 2005. Brokered CO
balances were $81.8 million at September 30, 2004,

During the year, our efficiency ratie remained streng despite significant
growth in expenses related to entering new lines of business with the title

and bond divisions and expanding our audit and compliance divisions in
accordance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Qur efficiency ratio in
fiscal 2005 was 55.5?% compared to 56.56% in fiscal 2004.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income increased $5.0 million to $21.1 million for fiscal 2005
compared to $16.0 million for fiscal 2004. The increase was due to a
43.8% increase in the average halance of interest earning assets, which
ingreased $201.6 million to $662.2 million for fiscal year 2005, compared
ta $460.6 million for fiscal year 2004. The net interest margin declined 30
basis points to 3.18% in fiscal 2005 from 3.48% in fiscal 2004, primarily
from the continued narrowing spread on loans held for sale, higher costs
on funds borrowed from the Federal Home Loan Bank and higher deposit
costs. During the year, our net interest margin was negatively impacted
29 basis points as the spread between this portfolio and the cost of one-
week advances from the FHLB narrowed. By the fourth quarter of fiscal
year 2005 the spread on this portfolio had dropped to 1.71% from what
had been aver 400 basis points at the end of fiscal year 2004.

Interest income increased $14.0 million to $37.8 miltion for fiscal 2005
compared to $23.8 mitlien in fiscal 2004. During the year, the average
balance of loans receivable increased $196.3 million to $634.9 million in
fiscal 2005. The yield on interest-earning assets increased from 5.17%
for the year ended September 30, 2004 to 5.71% for the year ended
September 30, 2005.-Due to the growth of prime-based home equity and
commercial loans, our assets remain sensitive to changes in interest
rates, with 65% of assets set to reprice within 12 months following
September 30, 2005.

Interest expense increased $8.9 mitlion to $16.7 million for fiscal 2005
compared to $7.8 million for fiscal 2004. Interest expense grew due to
both changes in cost and average balance. The cost of interest-bearing
liahilities increased from 1.79% for fiscal year 2004 to 2.67% for the
fiscal year ended 2005 as market rates increased in response to increases
in the federal funds rate. The rise in costs related to bath higher casts of
borrowings from the FHLB as well as higher costs on core depasits and
brokered funds. The average balance of interest-bearing liabilities also
increased $192.1 million in fiscal year 2005 to $627.2 million primarily
due to increases in demand deposit balances {checking, passbook and
money market account balances).

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan fosses totaled $1.6 million for the year ended
September 30, 2005 compared to $1.9 million for the year ended
September 30, 2004. The decrease in the provision for loan losses during
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the year w.'as due primarily to smaller increases in commercial, home
equity and residential loan balances, compared to the previous period.
For the year ended September 30, 2005, we had charge-offs ‘of $44,000
from residential real estate loans compared to $67,000 for the year
ended September 30, 2004 and $15,000 during the year ended
Septembef 30, 2003.

OTHER NUN INTEREST INCOME

Title Division Results. Our title division, which began uperatlons inJune
2004, captures sales opportunities from the mortgage and commertial
divisions' lending activities. The division’s primary activities include
researching and issuing title policies on mortgage and commercial

loans. The division had revenues for the year ended September 30,

2005 of $756,000 compared to revenues of $134,000 for the year ended
September{-30, 2004. Driving revenues during fiscal 2005 were 2,707

title orders compared to 383 during fiscal 2004.

Investment Division Results. The investment division began
npefatiuns'in the first quarter of fiscal year 20:05. The division's
activities consist primarily of brokering bonds to other community banks,
municipalities and high net worth individuals, Due to the flattening yield
curve, many of the division's regular buyers of bonds chose not to invest
in bonds. During the year, we lad an operating loss of $197,000 on
revenues of $668,000. The division had eperating expenses of $865,000,
which consﬁst primarily of compensation expense,

Insurance commissions decreased $127,000 to $207,000 for the

year ended September 30, 2005 from $334,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2004. Insurance commissions are generated primarily
from revenue received for brokering annuity sales to insurance companies.
In 2004, we had several large sales that bolstered 2004 insurance
COMMIsSion revenue,

Gain on sale of securities. There were no sale of securities for the fiscal
year-ended September 30, 2005, compared with $736,000 during fiscal
2004. The prior year gain was due to the sale of certain equity securities.

Bank-owned lite insurance income increased $149,000 to $596,000
for the year ended September 30, 2005 from $447 000 for the year ended
September 30, 2004 due to an additional policy purchased during fiscal
year 2005,

Other income increased $150,000 to $480,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2005 from $330,000 for the year ended September 30,
2004, Other income consists primarily of fee income from correspondent
banks, which rese due te increased crediting rates on changes in the
interest rate environment.

DISCUSSION OF OTHER NON-INTEREST EXPENSE

Salaries and employee benefits expense increased $2.8 million to
$9.2 million for the year ended September 30, 2005 from $6.5 million for
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the year ended September 30, 2004. Compensation expense |ncreased due
to the addition of 60 new-employees in fiscal year 2005. The staff growth
resulted from the addition of employees to the investment, title, and i
commerctal divisions as well as audit and accounting staff relating to
Sarbanes-0xley Act compliance.

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $545,000 to $4.2
millien for the year ended September 30, 2005 from $3.6 million for
the year ended September 30, 2004. The increase in expense was due|
primarity o the addition in fiscal 2005 of the Chesterfield bank tocation
and renovation of our main office location.

Loss on derivative instruments was $320,000 during the year ended
September 30, 2005. The Company entered into interest rate swap
agreements during November 2004 which were designed to convert the
fixed rates paid on certain brokered certificates of deposits into varlable
LIBOR-based rates.

Other expenses increased $607,000 to $2.7 million during fiscal
2005 from $2.2 million infiscal 2004. The ingrease was largely due toI
increases in the number of our staff, the addition of a new office, new!y
introduced Sarbanes-Oxley Act procedures, increases in stationery costs,

. . |
underwriting costs, document delivery expenses, and ATM/check fosses.

INCOME TAXES
The provision for income taxes increased from $3.5 million for the year
ended September 30, 2004 to $4.4 million for the year ended September
30, 2005 due to increase in net income for the fiscal year 2005. The
effective tax rate for fiscal 2005 declined from 37.3% in fiscal year 2004
to 37.1% in fiscal year 2005.

MARKET RISK ANALYSIS

Market risk is the risk of lass arising from adverse changes in the fair
values of financial instruments ar other assets caused by changes in
interest rates, currency exchange rates, or equity prices. Interest rate
risk is our primary market risk and results from timing differences in
the repricing of assets and liabilities, changes in relationships betwee
rate indices, and the potential exercise of explicit or embedded optiens,
The Campany uses several measurement tools provided by a natignal
asset/liability management consuliant to help manage these risks.
Management provides key assumptions to the consultants, which are
used as inputs into the measurement tools. Following is a summary of
two different tools management uses on a quarterly basis to monitor
and manage interest rate risk. These reports are prepared using the
Company's financial data from the month prior to each quarter end;
therefore, certain changes may have evolved since August 31, 2006.
However, management believes any such changes are immaterial based
on a review of changes in the composition of the Company's firanciat
statements and changes in market interest rates from August 31, 2006 to
September 30, 2006.

=




Earnings Simulation Modeling. Net income is affected by changes in
the level of interest rates, the shape of the yield curve and the general
market pressures affecting current market interest rates at the time of
simulation. Many interest rate indices do not move uniformly, creating
certain disunities between them. For example, the spread between a
thirty-day, prime-based asset and a thirty-day, FHLB advance may not
have a uniform spread aver time. The earnings simulation model projects
changes in net interest income caused by the effect of changes in '
interest rates on interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.
Simulation results are measured as a percentage change in net interest
income compared to the static-rate or “base case” scenario. The model
considers increases and declines in asset and liability volumes using
prepayment assumptions as well as rate changes. Rate changes are -
modeled gradually over a 12-month period, referred ta as a “rate ra/mp.”
The mode! projects only changes in interest income and expense and
does not project changes in non-interest income, non-interest expense,
provision for loan losses or the impact of changing tax/ratés. At August
31, 2006, net interest income simulation showed a negative 50 basis
point change from the base case in a 200 basi/s point ramped rising rate
envirgnment and a positive 34 basis point change from the base case

in a 200 basis paint ramped declining rate enviranment. The projected
decrease in net interest income is within the Asset Liability Committee’s
guideline of a 10.0% decline in a/200 basis point increasing or decreasing
interest rate environment. However, management continually monitors
signs of elevated risks and takes certain actions to limit these risks.

The follewing table summarizes the results of the Company's income
simulaticn model as of August 31, 2006.

Change in Net Interest Income

Change in Market Interest Rates | Year 1 Year 2

200 basis point ramped increase -1.04%
Base case - no change -1.91%
200 basis point ramped decrease 0.34% 0.89%

Net Portfolic Value Analysis. Net portfolio value (“NPV"} represents the
market value of portfolio equity and is equal to the market value of assets
minus the market value of liabifities, with adjustments made for off-
balance sheet items. This analysis assesses the risk of loss in market-risk
sensitive instruments in the event of a sudden and sustained 100 to 200
basis point increase or decrease in market interest rates with no effect
given to any actions management might take to counter the effect of that
interest rate movement. The following is a summary of the results of the
report compiled by our outside consultant using data and asssmptions
we provided as of August 31, 2006. Certain changes may have evolved
since August 31, 2006. However, management believes any such changes
are immaterial based on a review of changes in the compesition of the
Company's financial statements and changes in market interest rates
from August 31, 2006 to September 30, 2006. '

l Estimated Change
Change in Market Interest Rates In NPY (000s)
200 hasis point increase ($4,630)
100 basis point increase ($1,568)
Base case - no change -
100 basis point decrease {$1,044)
200 basis point decrease ($5,482)

/The/ﬁfeceding table indicates that, at August 31, 2006, in the event of

" a 200 basis point increase in prevailing market interest rates, NPY would

be expected to decline by $4.6 million, or 5.7% of the base case scenario
value of $81.6 millign. In the event of a decrease in prevailing market
rates of 200 basis points, NPV would be expected to decline by $5.5
million, or 6.7% of the base case scenario value. The projected decrease
in NPV is within the Asset Liability Committee's guidelines in a 200
basis point increasing or decreasing interest rate enviror!meht. However,
management continually monitars signs of elevated risks and takes

certain actions to limit these risks.
s
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LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk arises fram the possibility that we may not be able to satisfy
current or future financial commitments, or may become unduly reliant on
alternative funding sources. The objective of liquidity risk management is
to ensure that the cash flow requirements of our depositors and borrowers,
as well as our operating cash needs, are met. The Asset/Liabitity
management committee meets regularly to consider the operating needs
of the organization. Projected cash flows are prepared for a rolling 180
day period, with significant shortfalls in core deposit products examined
and whaolesale funding decisions made. Funds are available from a
number of seurces, including retail deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank
advances, brokered funds, other borrewings and portfolio loan sales.

We maintain adequate fevels of liquidity to ensure the availability o
of funds to satisfy lean commitments and deposit withdrawals. At ’
September 30, 2006, we had outstanding firm cammitments tﬁariginate
loans of $111.7 million, to sell loans on a best-efferts basis of $54.0
milfion, to sell mortgage-hacked securities of $15.}0-mi|ii0n and to fulfill
commitments under unused lines of credit of $261.6 million. At the same
time, certificates of deposit scheduled to mature in ane year or less
totaled $276.3 million. Based upon historical experience, management
believes the majority of maturing certificates of deposit will remain with
the Bank.

We require funds beyond our ébility to generate them internally and we
have the ability to borrow funds from the FHLB equal to 35% of our total
assets subject to collateral verification. Under a blanket agreement,

we assign all investments in FHLB stock, ali qualifying first residential
mortgage loans and all loans held for sale as collateral to secure the
amounts borrowed. At September 30, 2006, we had $163.3 million
available under the abgve-mentioned horrowing arrangement in addition
to existing advances of $172.8 million. We have an additional $20.0
million in unused liguidity threugh a line of credit with a correspondent
bank. In additign, as long as the Bank maintains a “well capitalized”
position, the Bank can issue deposits through a nationally brokered
market. Brokered depasits offer the advantage of large blocks of liquidity
generally at a lower cost.

The Company is a large originator of residential mortgage loans
{including home equity lines of credit), with more than 78% of these

Ioans sold to the secondary residential mertgage investment community.

Cansequently, the primary source and use of cash in operations is to
originate loans for sate, which used $1.1 billion in cash during the
twelve months ended September 30, 2006 and provided proceeds of $f.1
billion from loan sales. The Company realized $3.4 million of gains on
sale of loans. Also, the Company realized a $2.5 million gain on sale of
& branch location.

The primary use of cash from investing activities is the arigination
of loans that are held in partfalio. During the twelve months ended
September 30, 2008, loan originations increased $24.3 million from

$138.9 million for the year ended September 30, 2005 to $163.2 million
for the year ended September 30, 2006. Other significant uses of cash
fram investing activities included $19.4 millian for the sale of-a branch
location, $7.1 mitlion far the purchase of bank-owned life insurance
policies, $40.6 miltion for purchase of debt securities, $13.3 million for
purchase of FHLB stock and $4.3 million for the purchase or improvement
of premises and equipment. Sources of cash from investing activities
included $15.7 miIIiog of cash acquired frem CWE, proceeds from the sale
of debt and mortgage-backed securities totaling $8.2 miltion, proceeds
from maturities of debt securities of $34.0 million and proceeds from
FHLB stock redemption of $12.3 million.

Supporting the growth in the loan portfolio, the Cempany's primary
source of funds from financing activities included a $115.7 million
increase in deposits and $8.4 million increase in due to other banks.
The Company also conducted a secondary commen stock affering that
resulted in a $16.1 million increase in cash. We paid dividends to
stockholders of $3.2 million and purchased $2.0 million in equity trust
shares for certain loan officers. L

CAPITAL RESOURCES o

The Company is not subject to any separate capital requirements

from those of the Bank. The Bank is required to maintain specific
minimum amounts of capital pursuant to Office of Thrift Supervision
regulations. These minimum capital standards generally require the
maintenance of regulatory capital sufficient to meet each of three tests,
hereinafter described as the tangible capital requirement, the core
capital requirement and risk-based capital requirement. The tangible
capital requirement provides for minimum tangible capital {defined as
stockholders’ equity less all intangible assets) equal to 1.5% of adjusted
total assets. The core capital requirement provides fer minimum core
capital {tangible capital plus certain forms of supervisory goodwill and
other qualifying intangible assets) equal to 3.0% of adjusted assets.
The risk-based capital requirement provides for the maintenance of core
capital plus a portion of unallocated loss allowances egual to 8.0%

of risk-weighted assets. In computing risk-weighted assets, the Bank
mu!tibiies the value of each asset on its balance sheet by a defined risk-
weighting factor defined by federal regulations (e.g., one-to four-family

conventional residential loans carry a risk-weighted factor of 50%).

At September 30, 2006, the Bank’s tangible capita! totaled $89.0 million,
or 9.30% of adjusted total assets, which exceeded the minimum 1.50%
requirement by $74.6 million, or 7.80%. The Bank's risk-based capital at
that date totaled $96.6 milkion, ar 11.99% of risk-weighted assets, which
is $32.1 million, or 3.99% above the 8.00% fuily phased-in requirement.
The Bank’s core capital at that date totaled $89.0 million, or 9.30% of
total assets, which exceeded the minimum 4.00% requirement by $50.7
million gr 5.30%.
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DERIVATIVES, CONTRACTUAL, OBLIGATIONS AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
The Com pény has various financial obligations, including obligations that may require future cash payments. The tahle below presents, as of Septe|mber
30, 2006, significant fixed and determinable contractual obligations te third parties by payment date. Further discussion of each obligation is in¢luded
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

_ PAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD
; [ Total Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years More than 5 Years
v IN THOUSANDS
.~ Time deposits $ 397,020 $ 276,316 $ 46,786 $ 68,933 $ 4,985
Advances from FHLB 172,800 118,800 47,000 7,000 L
Note payable 3,320 3,320 - - E—
Subordinated debentures 19.589 - - - 19,58|9
Operating lease obligations 913 313 421 83 76
Tatal 1B 593,642 $ 398,769  § 94,207 $ 78016 $ 24,650
[ e =

lmr———— -

In the normal course of aperations, we engage in a variety of financial
transactions that, in accordance with U. S. generally accepted accounting

principles, are not recorded in our financial statements. These transactions

involve, o varying degrees, elements of credit, interest rate and liquidity
risk. Such transactions are used for general corporate purposes or to
manage customers’ requests for funding. Corporate purpose transactions
are used to help manage credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk or to
optimize capital. Customer transactions are used to manage customers’
requests for fending.

The Company entered into interest rate swap agreements during
November 2004 which were designed to convert the fixed rates paid on
certain brokered certificates of deposits into variable, LIBOR-based rates.
The effect ofl_the swap agreements result in the counterparty paying the
fixed rate to the Company while the Company pays the variable LIBOR-
based rate to the counterparty. During fiscal year 2005 and the first

six months of iscal year 2006, changes in the estimated fair values of
these derivatives were recognized as charges or credits to earnings, as
appropriate, during the periods in which the changes ocourred. Effective
January 1, 2006, the Company designated $80.0 million of interest

rate swaps as fair value hedges of $80.0 million of the fixed-rate,
brokered certificates of deposit under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Financial tnstrumentso
and Hedging Activities™ (“SFAS No. 133") using long-haul, fair-value,
hedge accounting. At September 30, 2006, these fair value hedges were
considered to be highly effective and any hedge ineffectiveness was

deemed not material. The notional amounts of the liabilities being hedged

were $80 million at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. At
September 30, 2006, there were no swaps in a net settlement receivable
position and swaps in a net settlement payable position totaled $2.0
million. At September 30, 2005, there were no swaps in a net settlement

receivable position and swaps in a net settlement payable position totaled

$1.7 mitlion. The net losses recognized in earnings on fair value hedges
were $194,000 and $320,000 for the years ended September 30, 2006
and 2005, respectively.

+ virtually all the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are
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EFFECT OF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES
The consolidateq’ financial statements and related financial data
presented herein have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, which require the measurement of
financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars,
without considering the change in the relative purchasing power of
money over time due to inflation. The impact of inflation is reflected in
the increased cost of our operations. Unlike most industrial companies

monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates generally have a more
significant impact on 4 financial institution’s perfermance than do

general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the
same direction or to the same extent as the prices of goods and services.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issueg
Statement No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections” ("SFAS
No. 154"), a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,
and FASB Statement No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim
Financial Statements.” SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application
for veluntary changes in accounting principles unless it is impracticable
to do so. SFAS No. 154 is effective for the Company beginning Qctober
1, 2006. We have evaluated the requirements of SFAS No.154 and
determined that it will not have a material effect on our financial
condition or results of operatians.

In February 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 155, “Accounting

for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments” (“SFAS No. 155"}, which
amends FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. This Statement permits fair
value remeasurement Ivor any hybrid financial instrument containing

an embedded derivative that would otherwise require bifurcation,

and broadens a Qualified Special Purpose Entity's {(“QSPE™} permitted
holdings to include passive derivative financial instruments that pertain
to other derivative financial instruments. This statement is effective for
the Cempany for all financial instrements acquired, issued or subject




to 2 remeasurement event occurring on or after Getober 1, 2006, We have
evaluated the requirements of SFAS No. 155 and determined that it will not
have a material effect on our financial condition or results of eperations.

tn March 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 156 (“SFAS No. 156"}, “Accounting for Servicing of
Financial Assets, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140,” “Accounting
for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities,” which requires that all separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities be initially measured at fair value, if practicable
and permits the entities to elect either fair value measurement with
changes in fair value reflected in earnings or the amortization and

impairment requirements of Statement 140 for subsequent measurement. -

The subsequent measurement of separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities at fair value eliminates the necessity fgr/
entities that manage the risks inherent in servicing assets and servicing
liabilities with derivatives to qualify for hedge accounting treatment and
eliminates the characterization of declines in fair \jalde as impairments
or direct write-downs. Statement No. 156 is effective for the Company
beginning Octaber 1, 2006. We have evalugted the requirements of SFAS
No. 156 and determined that it will not have a material effect on our
financial condition or results of ope/ratihns.

tn September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements.” SFAS Ne. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework
for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting standards, and
expands disclosures about fair vafue measurements. SFAS No. 157 is
effective for ﬁnauciél statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. We de
not expect that the adaption of SFAS No. 157 will have a material impact
on our financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS Ne. 158, “Employer's
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.”
SFAS No. 158 requires balance sheet recognition of the funded status of

" pension and other postretirement benefits with the offset to accumulated
other comprehensive income. Emplayers will recognize actuarial gains and
losses, prior service cost, and any remaining transition amounts when
recognizing a plan's funded status. SFAS No. 158 is effective for fiscal
years ending after December 15, 2006. We do not expect that the adoption
of SFAS No. 158 will have a material impact on our financial conditioen or
results of aperations.

In June 20086, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting

for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” an interpretation of SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes” {“Interpretation No. 48"). Interpretation
No. 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes in financial
statements and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or expected to be taken. It also provides guidance on
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim

periods, disclosure and transition. Interpretation No. 48 is effective for the
Company beginning October 1, 2006. We have evaluated the requirements
of Interpretation No. 48 and determined that it will not have a material
effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the SEC Staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin
{“SAB") No, 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements
when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements,”
which addresses how the effects of prior year uncorrected misstatements
shauld be’cons'idered when quantifying misstatements in current year
financial statements. SAB No. 108 will require registrants to quantify
misstatements using both the balance sheet and income-statement

i approaches and to evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying

an error that is material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative
factors, When the effect of initial adoption is determined to be material,
SAB No. 108 allows registrants to record that effect as a cumulative
effect adjustment to beginning retained earnings. The requirements are
effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. We have evaluated
the requirements of SAB No. 108 and determined that it will not have a
material effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

Py g
In September 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Farce Issue 06-4,
“Accounting for Deferred Cempensation and Pustrellrement Benefit Aspects
of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangemenls was ratified.
This EITF Issue addeesses accounting for s/eparate agreements which
split life insurance policy benefits between an employer and employee.
The Issue requires the employe'r to recn"gnize a liability for future benefits
payable to the employee under these agreements. The effects of applying
this Issue must be recogmzed thruugh either a change in accounting
principte through an adjustment to equity or through the retrospective
application te all prior periods. For calendar year companies, the Issue
is effective beginning Janﬂary 1, 2008. Early adaption is permitted as
of January 1, 2007, We do not expect the adoption of the Issue to have
a material effect on our consolidated financial statements.

N
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Manégement’s Report on Internal Control
Over:Financial Reporting ,. .

b
I

Our manaéement is resphhsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Our internal control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of its financial reparting and of the preparation of its
consalidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepled accounting pringiples.

A company's internal control over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that,

in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactiens and dispasitions of the assets of the campany: (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with avtharizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reparting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evalualtiun
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may beceme inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or pracedures may deteriorate.

Our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control aver financial reporting as of September 30, 2008, vsing the criteria established‘
in Internal Control-Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSC"). Based on thiis
assessment, management has cancluded that, as of September 30, 2006, the Company's internal control over financial reporting was effective based
on those criteria,

Our indepeﬁdent registered public accountants, KPMG LLP, have audited and issued a report on managements' assessment of our internal contro! over
financial reporting, which appears in this Annual Report.

@
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KPMG LLP

Suite 900

10 South Broadway

St. Louis, MO 63102-1761

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders " -
Pulaski Financial Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Pulaski Financial Corp. and subsidiaries
(the Company) as of September 30, 2006 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended September 30, 2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit (o obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
]

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Pulaski Financial Corp. and subsidiaries as of September 30, 2006 and
2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended September 30, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of

. Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R, Share-Based Payment, on October 1, 2005.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the effectiveness of Pulaski Financial Corp.’s internal control over financial
reporting as of September 30, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our
report dated December 13, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and the
effective operation of, internal control over financial reporting.

KPMG WP

St. Louis, Missouri 0

December 13, 2006

KPMG LLP, a \\.§. limited liabikty parinership, is tha U.5.
1 member firn of KPMG | a Swiss




b KPMG LLP

i Suite 900

“ 10 South Broadway

St. Louis, MO 63102-1761

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Boarcl of Directors and Stockholders
Pulaski Financial Corp

We havc audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Camro!
Over' Financial Reporting, that Pulaski Financial Corp. (the Company) maintained effective internal control o:werI
financial reporting as of September 30, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Comrof-u-lmegmted
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQO). The
Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for: its|
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an 0p1mon|
on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over fi nancial
report;ng based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Qur audit mcluded
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, teslmg
and evaluating the desxgn and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we
comldered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance rcgardi‘ng
the reliability of financiai reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accorddnce
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fmrly
reflect. the trunsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
acccpted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onty in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance rcgardlpg
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dlSpOSlllOl‘l of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misslalcmenLtS.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that conirols may becorpe
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriotate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over ﬁn&ncm]
reporting as of September 30, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Inrernal
Control—integrated Framework issued by COSQ. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all matenal
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2006, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated FramewoFk issued by COSO.

We dlSO have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (Umted
States),. the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of September 30, 2006 and 2005, and the related
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
years in the three-year period ended September 30, 2006, and our report dated December 13, 2006, expressed an
unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

KPMSG P @

St. Louis, Missouri
December 13, 2006

KPMG LLP, a U.S. irted Bability partnership, is the U.S.
member firm of KPMG Intemational, a Swiss cooparative.
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 AND 2005

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and amounts due from depository institutions $ 19,085,655 $ 16,598,213
Federal funds sold and overnight depaosits 3,030,571 9,130,273
Total cash and cash equivalents 22,116,226 © 25,688 486
Interest-hearing time depaosits in other banks ] 792,600 -
Equity securities available for sale, at fair value 4,517,259 4,251,844
Debt securities held to maturity, at amortized cost (fair value of $12,874,121 and $5,922,136
at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively) 12,932,036 5,976,550
Mortgage-backed securities held to maturity, at amortized cost {fair value of $469,713 and $699,453
at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively} B 441,266 650,321
Mortgage-backed securities available for sale, at fair value ) 3,190,125 4,182,371
Capital stock of Federal Home Loan Bank - at cost - 9,524 300 8,462,400
Loans receivable held for sale, at lower of ¢cost or market ’ 60,371,296 64,334,715
Loans receivable (net of allowance for loan losses of $7,817,317 and $6,805,958 at
September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively) 7 785,199,024 633,195,325
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans (net of allowance for losses of $26,350 and $64,833
at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectlvely) 2,764,167 754,196
Premises and equipment, net y 18,165,840 13,659,637
Assets held for sale ‘ - 71,017,347
Goodwill . 3,938,524 -
Core deposit intangible 657,802 . -
Accrued interest receivable 5,532,177 4,272,078
Bank-owned life insurance - ' 24,043,698 15,646,949
Other assets ’ 8,274,356 7,768,959

TOTAL ASSETS L N e §_962,460,096 $ 789,861,238
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' Euum ' ’
LIABILITIES: # .
Deposits “ 1| § 655576578 || § 496,171,066
Deposit liabilities held for sale - 25,375,086
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 172,800,000 171,000,000
Note payable / 3,320,000 3,575,000
. Subordinated debentures 19,589,000 19,589,000
Advance payments by borrowers for taxes and insurance 3,054,713 2,739,693
Accrued interest payable 1,672,309 1,028,021
Due to other banks 22,066,374 13,635,612
ﬂmg@qs o . 8,554,576 8,501,296
___ _Total liabilites ; 886,633,550 741,614,774
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred stock - $.01 par value per share, 1,000,000 shares authorized; none issued - -
Comman stack - $.01 par value per share, 18,000,000 shares authorized;
13,068,618 and 11,918,618 shares issued at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively 130,687 119,187
Treasury stock - at cost {3,122,275 and 3,479,455 shares at September 30, 2006
and 2005, respectively) (15,982 452) (17,229,150}
Treasury stock - Equity Trust (255,053 and 429,321 shares at September 30, 2006
and 2005, respectively) (3,131,404) (3,895,503)
Additional paid-in capital 50,067,003 31,205,898
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net {12,933) (23,129
jg@ﬁd_ggmngs 44,755,645 38,070,161
Tutal slockhulders equ1ty 75,826,546 48,246,464

e

TDTAL LIABILITIES IIIID STI]CIIHULDERS E[lI.IITY

See accompanying noles to the consolidated financial statements.
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PULASKI FINANCIAL GORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

See accompanﬁng notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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; 2006 2005 2004
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME: o I
Loans receivable $ 52591369 || $ 36929615 § 23088826
Securities - 489,020 201,789 189,793
FHLB stock 327,261 221,709 106,791
Mortgage-backed securities 202,196 273,584 390,345
Other ' 233,080_; 165,308 55,941
___Total interest income 53,842,926 37,192,005 23,831,696
INTEREST E}(PENSE: !
Depos/its ; 19,624,756 10,223 448 5,197,389
" " Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 7777403 5,413,691 2,349,413
Note payable 235,483 175,749 75,903
Subordinated debentures 1,389,369 | 919,331 183,300
Total interest expense 29,027,011 16,732,219 1,806,005
NET lNTEHEjST INCOME 24,815,915 21,059,786 16,025,691
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 1,501,375 1,634,651 1,934,088
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 23,314,540 ; 19,425,135 14,091,593
NON-INTEREST INCOME:
Retail banl;(ing fees 3,033,494 2,467,011 2,388,725
Martgage revenues 3,998,777 5,507,958 4,584,207
{Loss) gairi on loan pool sales' (122,299 223,892 4,798
Title policy‘ revenues 741,654 756,309 134,246
Investment broker revenues 597,814 667,633 -
Appraisal division revenues 185,700 - -
Insurance commissions 216,279 207,282 334,330
Gain on sales of securities available for sale 123,188 - 736,083
Gain on sale of branch 2,473,853 - -
Bank-owned life insurance income 846,718 596,441 447,372
QOther : 616,140 | 479,564 330,342
Tatal non-interest income 12,711,318 10,306,030 8,950,103
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee henefits 9,582,065 9,238,993 6,474,868
Occupancy, equipment and data processing expense 5,083,266 4,179,910 3,635,067
Advertising 1,124,269 845,185 719,626
Professional services 1,236,742 1,009,765 729,830
Loss en derivalive instruments 194,330 320,312 -
Charitable contributions 372,728 113,754 35,396
Other 3,169,730 | 2,726,303 2,119,670
Total non-interest expense 20,763,130 18,434,228 13,714,457
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 15,262,728 11,896,997 9,337,239
INCOME TAXES 5,424,673 4,418,099 3,485,584
NET INCOME $ 9,838,053 | § 7478898 % 5,851,655
_—— e e ——
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - Unrealized gain (loss) on securities
available-for-sale (net of incame taxes in 2006, 2005 and 2004
of $6,250, $25,703 and $302,823, respectively) 10,196 (41,936) (494,080)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 9848249 1| $ 7436962 § 5,357,575
Per share amounts: 1
Basic earnings per share $ 107 }1 $ 094 % 0.75
Basi¢ weighted average comman shares outstanding 9,205,525 7,925,674 7,758,069
Diluted earnings per share $ 101 [ $ 085 3 0.67
Diluted weighted average commen shares outstanding 9,717,733 8,828,224 8,695,004
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

2006 20035 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income H 9,838,053 3 1.478,898 $ 5,851,655 —
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activities: o
Depreciation, amortization and accretion:
Premises and equipment 1,362,318 11,254,327 ’ 1,143,064
Net deferred loan costs 2,658,842 2,460,670 1,380,390
Braker fees financed under interest-rate swap agreements 196,932 135,621 -
Equity trust expense 806,098 - 1,007,178 507 552
Stock option and award expense 344,666 g 93,557 159,180
ESOP shares committed to be released = 761,742 421,373
Deferred taxes (B41,767) {1,216,599) (614,302)
Provisian for loan losses 7 1,501,375 1,634,651 1,934,098
Pravision for losses on real estate acquired in settlement of loans 102,884 126,422 69,264
Losses on sale of real estate acquired in settlement of foans . - 188,541 37,505 48,881
Originations of loans receivable for sale to correspondent lenders (1,142,348 521} (1,059,106,580) (859,606,253)
Proceeds from sales of loans to correspondent lenders. ~ 1,149,671,074 1,048,600,196 875,404,981
Gain on sale of loans held for sale / (3,359,074) (4,676,602) (3,826,079)
Loss {gain} on sale of loan pools / 122,299 (223,892) {4,798)
Gain on sale of securities-AFS - (123,188) - ) {736,083)
Gain on sale of branch, net of expenses (2,473,852) - S -
Loss on derivative instruments 194,330 w2 0 -
Increase in cash value of bank-owned life insurance policies (845,105) {592,988) o 447 372)
Tax benefit from release of equity trust shares (800,000) - -
Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation {13.673) /-—"— 7 -
Tax benefit from no/n—quaiiiied stock options S ’,/‘
and restricted stock awards - // 532,707 990,790
Changes in other assets and liabilities 621,775 127,915 (1,737,505}
Net adjustments 1,103,954 /___ (8,123,856) 15,127,581
‘Net cash provitted by (used in) aperating activities 16,942,007 | [ 5 (1,244,960) 20,979,236
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: , £
Cash received from branch acquisition, net of cash i
and cash equivalents received 15,733,736 ||/ - -
- Cash paid on sale of branch (19,448,123} | - -
" Proceeds from sales of debt securities-AFS 7,390,758, - 2,163,232
Proceeds fram sales of mortgage-backed securities-AFS . 779618 - -
Proceeds from maturities of time deposits ,*" 1,287,000 - .-
Proceeds from maturities of debt securities-AFS J 450,000 9,250,000 750,000
Proceeds from maturities of debt securities-HTM f 34,000,000 2,015,000 -
Proceeds from redemption of FHLB stock 12;313,500 6,714,600 7,268,800
Purchases of bank-owned life insurance policies . (7,100,000) (3,500,000) {3,500,000)
Purchases of debt securities-AFS , (592,070} {488,479} (9,411,460}
Purchases of debt securities-HTM ,/ . (40,643,057} {7,972,308) -
Purchases of FHLB stock ’ o (13,262,000) (7,639,400 (10,926,900)
Principal payments received on mortgage-backed securities ,‘f _f 1,162,551 1,645,701 2,190,205
Proceeds from sale of loan pools B 13,862,739 10,916,496 2,482 248
Net increase in loans (163,216,243) (138,886,480 (240,969,803)
Proceeds from sales of real estate acquired in settlement . _
of loans receivabie ; . 2,423,215 1,619,100 317,500
Proceeds from disposal of equipment / ‘ 26,641 94,472 -
Purchases of premises and equipment : : (4,260,358} (4,880,861) (1,500,003}
Cash paid for investment in joint venture ' . (67,620) (133,810 -
Net cash used in investing activities : : [$ (159,159,713) $ (131,245,969) $ (251,136,181)
See accompanying notes te the consalidated financial s!a!émenrs, e —
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

: GUNSULIQATED STATEMENTS [)F EASH‘FLDWS, CONTINUED '
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006, 2005 AND 2004 -
! { 2006 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net incr:ease in deposits § 115,655,886 § 114,747,559 $ ?3,191,966
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances, net 1,800,000 16,400,000 123,100,000
Proceeds from note payable - - 4,000,000 '
Payment on note payable - } {255,000 (255,000 {170,000) ;
Proceed; from issuance of Euburdinatéd debentures - 10,310,000 9,279,000
Net increase {decrease} in due to other banks 8430,762 (828,079) 3,486,074
Net incrgase'in/advance payments by
e -borrowers for taxes and insurance 124,754 114,994 166,529
" Proceeds from common stock offering 16,139,230 - _
Proceeds from stock options exercised 797,429 974,033 807,883 |
Purchase of equity trust shares {1,959,000) (1,054,095) {607,951} .
Dividends paid on common stock (3,152,568} {2,335,914) {1,619,293)
Tax benefit from release of equity trust shares 800,000 - —
Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation 75,673 - - !
Proceeds from cash received in dividend reinvestment plan 276,582 - -
Common steck repurchased (88,301} {190,194 {1,566,798) |
Net cash provided by financing activities 138,645,446 131,883,304 230,067,410
NET {DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (3,572,260} 5,392,375 (89,535) :
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 25,688,486 20,296,111 20,385,646 1
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 22,116,226 $ 250688486 $ 20,285,111
_——— ——————— X
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 1
Cash paid during the year for: !
Interest on deposits $ 18,980,468 $ 9,658,421 $ 4,962,744
Interest on advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 7,745,363 5,387,059 2,349.413
Interest on subordinated debentures 1,373,137 890,697 183,300
Interest on note payable 222,868 170,512 75,903
Gash paid during year for interest 28,321,836 16,106,689 1,571,360
Income taxes, net 6,707,644 4,692,461 4185879
NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans receivable $ 4,724,611 $ 1,469,342 $ 1,468,305
See accompahying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
o
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005, 2005 AND 2004

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Pulaski Financial Corp. (the “Company”) is the halding company for Pulaski Bank (the “Bank”). The Company has no significant assets, other
than the outstanding shares of the Bank, cash, ang equity investments in other financial institutions. The Company also maintains two special
purpose subsidiaries that issuad trust preferred securities. Management of the Company and the Bank are substantially similar and the Company
neither owns nor feases any property, but instead uses the premises, equipment and furniture of the Bank. Accordingly, the information in the
consolidated financial statements relates primarily to the Bank. -

The Company, through the Bank, eperates in a single business segment, which is a community-oriented financial institution providing traditional
financial services through the operation of nine full-service bank locations in the St. Louis metropolitan area and a loan production office in the
Kansas City metropolitan area. The Bank is engaged primarily in the business of attracting deposits from the general public and using these and
other funds to originate a variety of residential, commercial and consumer loans within the Bank's lending market area. The Bank is an appraved
lender/servicer for the Federal Housing Administration (“FHA") and the Veterans Administration (“VA"), as well as for the Missouri Housing
Development Commissien {a government agency estab[ished to provide home huying opportunities for low income first time home buyers).

The accounting and reporting policies and practicés of the Company and its subsidiaries conform to U.S, generally aceepted accounting principles
and ta prevailing practices within the banking industry. & summary of the Company's significant accounting policies follows:

Principles of Gonsolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Pulaski Financial Carp. and its whblly owned
subsidiary, Pulaski Bank, and its wholly owned subsidiary, Putaski Service Corporation. All significant mtercompany transactmns have been
eliminated in consohdatmn

7
-

Use of Estimates - The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and that affect the reported amounts of.révenu,es('and expenses during the reporting
periods. Actua! results could differ from those estimates. The allowance for [oan losses and fair values of financial instruments are significant
estimates reported within the consolidated financial statements. a
Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivaleﬁts include cash and amounts due from depositary
institutions, cash in transit, cash in the process of collection, federal funds sold, and nvermght deposits at the Federal Home Loan Bank.

~ Generally, federal funds sold mature in ene-day periods.

Securities and Mortgage-Backed Securities Availatle-for-Sale - Securities and mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale are recorded at
their current fair value, adjusted for amartization of premiums and accretion of discounts, which are recognized as adjustments to interest income
over the life of the securities using the level-yield method. Unrealized gains or losses on securities and mortgage-backed securities available-for-
sale are included in a separate component of stockholders” equity, net of deferred income taxes. Gains or losses on the dispositien of securities
and mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale are recognized using the specific identification method. Estimated fair values of securities and
mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale are based on quoted market prices when available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair
values are estimated using quated market prices for similar instruments.

To the extent management determines a decline in the value of a security or mortgage-backed security available-for-sale to be other than
temporary, the Bank will adjust the carrying value and mclude such expense in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income
during the period in which such de¢line occurs. :

Securities and Mortgage-Backed Securities Held-to-Maturity - Securities and mortgage-backed securities held-to-maturity are stated at cost,
adjusted for amertization of premiums and accretion of discounts, since the Company has both the ability and intent to hold the securities to
maturity. Premium amortization and discount accretion are recognized as adjustments to interest income over the life of the securities using the
fevel-yield method.

To the extent management determines a decline in the value of a security or mortgage-backed security held-lo-maturity to be other than
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temp:fnrary, the Company will adjust the carrying value and include such expense in the cansalidated statements of income and comprehensive
income during the period in which such decline occurs.

Capital Stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank - Capital stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines is carried at cost. Dividends received
on such stack are reflected as interest and dividend income in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
t
Loans Receivable Held-for-Sale - Loans receivable held-for-sale consist of loans that management does nat intend ta hold until maturity andiare
reflected at the lower of cost or market. Such loans are generally committed to be sold to investors an a best-efforts basis with servicing released.
e 'Accordlngiy, market values for such loans are based on commitment prices. Gains or losses on loan sales are recognized at the time of sale and
arc determined by the difference between net sales proceeds and the principal balance of the loans seld, adjusted for net deferred loan fees url
costs. Loan origination and commitment fees, net of certain direct loan origination costs, are deferred until the sale of the lean.

Loans Receivable - Loans receivable are stated at the principal amounts outstanding adjusted for premiums, discounts, deferred loan costs,
loans in process and the allowance for loan losses. Premiums and discounts on purchased loans are amortized or accreted to interest income
using the level-yield method over the estimated lives of the related loans. Loan origination and commitment fees on originated loans, net of
certain direct loan origination costs, are deferred and amortized to interest income using the level-yield methed aver the estimated lives of the
related loans. Interest on loans is accrued based upon the principal amounts outstanding. The Bank's policy is to discontinue the accrual of
intere§t income on any loan when, in the opinion of management, there is reasonable doubt as to the timely collectibility of interest or principa!l.
When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, previously accrued but npaid interest is charged to current income. Subsequent collections of cash
may be applied as reductions to the principal balance, interest in arrears, or recarded as income depending on management's assessment of the
ultimate collectibility of the loan. Non-accrual loans are returned to accrual status when, in the opinion of management, the financial position of
the borrower indicates there is no longer any reasonabte doubt as to the timely cellectibility of interest or pringipal.

Altowance for Loan Losses - The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses to absorb probable losses in the Company’s loan portfolio.

Loan Iosses are charged against and recoveries are credited to the allowance. Provistons for loan losses are charged to income and credited to
the allowance in an amount necessary to maintain an appropriate allowance given risks identified in the portfolio. The allowance is based upon
management's quarterly estimates of probable losses inherent in the loan partfglio. Management’s estimates are determined through a method
of quantifying certain risks in the pertfolio that are affected primarily by changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio combined with an

analysis of past-due and classified loans, and can alsg be affected by the following factors: changes in lending policies and procedures, includlng
underwriting standards and cellections, charge-off and recovery practices, changes in national and local economic conditions and developments
assessfnent of coltateral values based on independent appraisals, and changes in the experience, ability, and depth of lending management staff.

The following assessments are performed guarterly in accordance with the Company's allowance for [oan losses methodology:

Hnmogeneuus residential mortgage loans are given one of five standard risk ratings at the time of origination. The risk ratings are assigned
through the use of a credit scoring mode!, which assesses credit risk determinants from the barrower's credit history, the loan-to-value,
debt-to-income ratios or other personal history. The Company's five-year historical loss rates and industry data for each credit rating is
used te determine the appropriate allocation percentage for each loan grade. Cammercial real estate, consumer and home equity loans are
aSsigned standard risk weightings that determine the allocation percentage.

When cemmercial real estate loans are over 30 days delinguent or residential, consumer and home equity leans are over 30 days past due,
they are evaluated individually for impairment. Additianally, leans that demonstrate credit weaknesses that may impact the borrower’s
ability to repay or the value of the collateral are also reviewed individually for impairment. The Company considers a loan to be impaired
when management befieves it will be unable to collect all principal and interest due according to the contractual terms of the loan. If a Ioaln
is determined to be impaired, the Company establishes an allowance for loan losses equal to the excess of the loan’s carrying value over the
present value of estimated future cash flows or the fair value of collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

The Company’s methodology includes factors that allow the Company to adjust its estimates of losses based on the most recent information
available. Historical loss rates used to determine allowance provisions are adjusted to reflect the impact of current conditions, including
actual collection and charge-off experience. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process,
periodically review the allowance for loan lesses. Such agencies may require the Company to modify its allowance for loan losses based on
their judgment about information available to them at the time of their examination.

@
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Derivative Financial Instruments - The Company ariginates and purchases derivative financial instruments, including interest rate swaps,

interest rate lock commitments and forward contracts to selt mortgage-backed securities. These instruments have certain interest rate risk
characteristics that change in value based upon changes in the capital markets. :

Interest Rate Swaps: In the normal course of business, the Company uses desivative financial instruments (primarily interest rate swaps) te assist
in its interest rate risk management. In accordance with SFAS No. 133, all derivatives are measured and reported at fair value on the Company's
consolidated statement of financial condition as either an asset or a liability. For derivatives that are designated and qualify as a fair value
hedge, the gain or [oss on the derivative, as well as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk, are recognized
in current earnings during the period of the change in the fair values. For ail hedging relatipnshi'ps, derivative gains and losses that are not
eftective in hedging the changes in fair value of the hedged item are recognized immediately in current eamings during the period of the change.
Similarly, the changes in the fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting under SFAS No. 133 are also reported currently in
earnings, in non-interest income, -

P
/’/ N

The net cash settlements on derivatives that qualify for hedge agcodhting are recorded in interest income or interest expense, based on the item
being hedged. The net cash settlements on derivatives that do not gualify for hedge accounting are reported in non-interest income.

/"‘
At the inception of the hedge and quarterly thereaft_er,’g farmal assessment is performed to determine whether changes in the fair values of the
derivatives have been highly effective in oﬁsetting the changes in the fair values of the hedged item and whether they are expected to be highly
effective in the future. The Company formally docurnents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as-its risk-
management objective and strategy iur undertaking the hedge. This process includes identification of the hedging instrument, hedged item, risk
being hedged and the method for assessmg effectiveness and measuring ineffectiveness. In addition, on a quarterly basis, the Company assesses
whether the derivative used ir the hedging transaction is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value of the hedged item,: -and measures
and records any ineffectiveness. The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when it is determined that the derivative is or will
no longer be effective in offsettmg changes in the fair value of the hedged item, the derivative expires, is sold, or termmated or management

determines that desugnatmn of the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate. Vs o

The estimates df fair values of the Company's derivatives and related liabilities are calculated by an independent third party using proprietary
valuation models. The fair values produced by these valuation models are in part theoretical and refléct assumptions which must be made

in using the valuation models. Small changes in assumptions could result in significant changes in valuation, The risks inherent in the
determination of the fair value of a derivative may result in income statement volatility. ’ L

i3

The Company uses derivatives to modify the repricing characteristics of certain assets and I|ab|I|t|es s0 that changes in interest rates do not

have a significant adverse effect on net interest income and cash flows and to better match the. repricing profile of its interest-bearing assets and

liabifities. As a result of interest rate fluctuations, certain interest-sensitive assets and liabilities wil gain or lose market value. In an effective
fair value hedging strategy, the effect of this change in value will generally be offset by a co:respundmg change in value on the derivatives linked
to the hedged assets and liabilities. :

Interest Rate Lock Commitments: Commitments to originate loans (interest rate fock commitments), which primarily consist of commitments

to originate fixed-rate residential mortgage loans, are recarded at fair value. Changes in the fair value of interest rate lock commitments are
recognized in non-interest income on a quarterly basis. ‘ '

Forward Contracts to Sell Mortgage-Backed Securities: Forward commltmenls to sell mortgage-hacked securities are recorded at fair value.
Changes in the fair value of ferward contracts to sell mortgage- backed secuntues are recognized in nan-interest income on a quarterly basis.

Stock Split - All common share amounts, earnings per share a_nd dividends per share amounts for the 2005 and 2004 fiscal years have been
restated to reflect the three-for-two split of the Company's common stock on July 18, 2005,

Premises and Equipment - Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation charged to operations is
primarily computed utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Estimated Jives range from 3 to 40
years for buildings and improvements and 5 to 10 years for furnituge and equipment. Maintenance repairs are charged to expense when incurred.
Major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Gains and losses on dispasitiens are credited ar charged to earnings as incurred.
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Intaﬁgihle Assets - Intangible assets include goodwill and core deposit premiums related te the purchase of other financial institutions or brangh
locations. Core deposit premiums are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, which is estimated ta be 7 years.
The Company reviews intangible assets for impairment at least annually or.more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate theI
carrying value of underlying assets may not be recoverable. The Company measures recoverability based upon estimated market values or the
futuré cash flows expected to result from the use of the underlying asset and its eventual disposition. If the sum of the expected future cash flows
(undlscuunted and without intérest charges) is less than the carrying value of the underlying asset, the Company recognizes an impairment Ioss
The rmpalrment loss recagmzed represents the amount by which the carrying value of the underlying asset exceeds the fair value of the underlymg
asset' As such adjustments become necessary; they are reflected in the results of operations in the periods in which they become known. No such
|mpa|rment lesses were recognized during any of the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 or 2004,

Emplnyee Stock Ownership Plan - The Bank maintains the Pulaski Bank Employee Stack Ownership Plan (“ESOP”). Shares were allocated on

an annual basis to ESOP participants in an amount that was equivalent to the ratio of each participant’s salary to that of the Bank’s total payroll
expense for each year ended December 31. The unallocated shares were released te participants on a quarterly basis at a rate of 11,638 share’s
when the Bank repaid the outstanding loan to the Company. The Bank occasionally prepaid a portion of the loan which resulted in a release of
additional shares above and beyond the 11,638 shares released quarterly. As shares were released, compensation expense was recognized equal
to the fair value of the shares. The shares held by the ESOP were recerded on the balance sheet as unearned ESOP shares, which was a contra
equity account, The Cempany credited unearned ESOP shares as the shares were committed to be released based on the cost of the shares to
the ESOP. The difference between the fair value of the shares committed to be released and the cast of those shares to the ESOP was charged ar
credlted to additianal paid-in capital. For earnings per share computations, ESOP shares that had been committed to be released were cunmdqred
outstandlng, while ESOP shares that had not been committed to be released were not considered outstanding. At September 30, 2006, the total
amount of the ESOP loan had been repaid and all shares held by the ESOP had been committed to be released.

Stock-Based Compensation - The Company maintains a number of stock-based incentive programs, which are discussed in more detail in
Note 7. Prior to fiscal 2006, the Company applied the intrinsic value-based method, as outlined in Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” (“APB No. 257) and related interpretations, in accounting for stock optiens granted under these
progr?ms. Under the intrinsic value-based methed, no compensation expense was recognized if the exercise price of the Company’s employee stock
optioﬁs equaled the market price of the underlying stock on the date of the grant. Accordingly, prior to fiscal 2006, no compensatien cost was
recog'ﬁized in the accompanying consolidated statements of income on stock options granted to employees, since all options granted under the
Cornp:any's share incentive programs had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying cammon stock on the date of the grant.

I
Effective Octaber 1, 2005, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment.” This statement replaces SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock:'Based Compensation,” and supersedes APB No. 25. SFAS No. 123R requires that all stock-hased compensation be recognized as an expense
in the financial statements and that such cost be measured at the fair value of the award. This statement was adopted using the modified pmspectwe
method of application, which requires the Company to recognize compensation expense on a praspective basis. Therefore, prior periad fmanclal
statements have not been restated. Under this method, in addition to reflecting compensation expense for new share-based awards, expense |s
alsp recogmzed to reflect the remaining service period of awards that had been included in pro forma disclosures in priar periods. SFAS No. 12;R
also requires that excess tax benefits related to stack option exercises be reflected as financing cash inflows instead of operating cash inflows.

Total stack-based compensation expense i 2006 was $345,000 ($214,000 after tax), or $0.02 for basic and diluted earnings per share,
respectively. Included in this amount was $313,000 ($194,000 after tax}, ar $0.02 for basic and diluted earnings per share, respectively,
attrlbutable to the Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 123R. As of September 30, 2006, the total unrecognized compensation expense refated to
non-vested stock awards was approximately $875,000 and the related we:lghted average period over which it is expected to be recognized is
approxlmateiy 1.81 years.
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share as if SFAS No, 123R had been applied to all outstanding awards for

the years ended September 30, 2005 and 2004:

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, ‘

2005 2004
NET INCOME:
As reported $ 7478898 5,851,655
Add: total employee stock-based compensation expense included e
in reported net income, net of tax effect 7 535,516 384,743
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense, determined ’
under fair value method for all awards, net of tax effect (695,244) (526,112)
Pra farma net income $ 7319170 % 5,710,286
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE: e
As reported /’/ $ 094 $ 0.75
Pro forma - 0.92 0.74
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE: yd
As reported ' / 0.85 0.67
Pro forma ye 0.83 0.66
e

-
Fa

./‘/

The fair value of stock optians gran_tedfin 2006, 2005 and 2004 was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes upiiun;pfi'bing mode!

with the fallowing average assumptions:

/.7

2006 -2005 .~ 2004
Risk free interest rate .~ 4.40% 365% 3.35%
Expected volatility .- 27.93% ‘ 2561% 24.35%
Expected life in years 6.0 50 5.0
Dividend yield 182% | 7 191% 1.72%
Expected forfeiture rate 150%| - -
s 7 ?l- '

i
s

Income Taxes - Deferred income taxes are determined using an asset or liability approach that requ1res the recognition of deferred tax assets or
liahilities based upon temporary differences in the tax basis of an asset or liability and-its related financial statement balance. The deferred tax
asset or liability is calculated using the enacted tax rates expected to apply in the penod in whtch the deferred asset or liability is expected to be
settled or realized. , «,"/
/’ r"h
Revenue Recognition - Interest income, checking account transaction fees, jngurance_,bbmmissions, automated teller and debit card transaction
fees, and other ancillary income related to the Bank's deposits and lending activities are accrued as earned.

S
Reclassifications - Certain amounts included in the 2005 and 2004 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2(t06 presentation.

BUSINESS COMBINATION / -
On March 31, 2006, the Company acquired 100% of the outstandmg cummon stock of CWE Bancerp, Inc., the holding company of Central West
End Bank (“CWE"), St. Louis, Missouri. The Company's results of uperatpﬂons do not reflect the operations of CWE Bancorp, Inc. for periods prior
to March 31, 2006. The aggregate purchase price was $7.3 gﬁillinn, including $3.6 million of cash and 210,732 shares of common stock valued
at $3.7 million. In addition to the $7.3 million, the Company paid $341,000 of cash to certain former employees and directors of CWE Bancorp in
exchange for all of their autstanding options to purchase CWE Bancorp common stock. The Company recorded goodwill of $3.9 million and a core
deposit intangible of $708,000. The core deposit intangible is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful life, which is estimated to be 7
years. CWE had two branch locatians with approximately $12.0 million in Ioans and $41.4 million in depasits.

D
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3. DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of delt and equity securities held-to- maturity and available-for-sale at September 30, 2006 and.
2005 are summarized as follows: :

- SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

! e Gross Gross Estimated
e Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
i Cost Gains Lasses Value
., ~HELD TO MATURITY: ,
U.S. Government and Agency !
debt obligations $ 12932036 § - 3 (57915) § 12874121
V= —_——
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:

Equity securities $ 4427418 % 194193 § {104352) § 4517259
==

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Gross Gross Estimated
k Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
. Cost Gains Losses Value
HELD TO MATURITY:
U.S; Government and Agency &
debt obligations _ 597655 % ~ (54414)  § 5322136 |
AVAILABLE FOR SALE: Ivﬁ
Equity securities $ 4,245,026 $ 114,338 $ {107,520 $ 4,251,844
m

The \n:{eighted average interest rate on held-to-maturity securities at September 30, 2006 and 2005 was 4.70% and 3.56%, respectively.

Provided below is a summary of securities available-for-sale and held-to-matuity that were in an unrealized loss position at September 30,
2006 The summary displays the iength of time the securities were in a continuous loss position as of September 30, 2006. The Company has lhe
abtllty and intent to hotd the U.S. government and agency securities until such time as the value recovers or the securities mature. Further, the
~ Company believes the deterioration in value of the U.S. government and agency securities is attributable to changes in market interest rates a‘nd
not the credit quality of the issuer. The equity securities primarily represent an investment in a qualified investment fund. The unrealized less is
not deemed to be other-than-temporary and there is no intention ta dispose of the investment. The Company has the ability to hold this investment
until the value recovers.

LENGTH OF TIME IN CONTINUOUS UNREALIZED LOSS POSITION AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

i Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
: Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Yalue Losses Fair Value Losses
HELD TO MATURITY:
1.8, Government and
Agency debt obligations $ 8925847 % 9,049 $3948274 $ 483866 $12874121 $ 57,915
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
Equity securities . - — 2,271,179 104,352 2,271,779 104,352
- Total $ 8925847 § 9049 $6226053 $ 153,218 $15151,900 $% 162,2r67
e w
Percent of total 58.9% 5.6% 41.1% 94.4% 100.0% 100.0%
—_————— '&E
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Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities were $7.4 million, §0 and $2.2 million, for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. Gross gains of $127,000, $6 and $736,000 were realized on these sales during the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005
and 2004, respectively. Gross losses of $4,000, $0 and $0 were realized on these sales during the years ended September 30, 2006 2005 and”

2004, respectively.

The contractual maturities of all held-to-maturity securities at September 30, 2006 were one year or less. Expected maturities might differ from
contractual maturities depending on the repayment characteristics and experience of the underlying financial instruments, on which borrowers

have the right to call ar prepay certain obligations sometimes without penalties. - -

Securities with a carrying value of approximately $11.9 million and $5.9 million, at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were pledged to
secure deposits of public entities, trust funds, and for other purpases as requir/ed by law.

e

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES //
Mortgage-backed securities held-to-maturity and available/—for—sale at September 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as foltows:
/
e
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
' Gross Gross Estlmated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Falr
Cost Gains Losses / Value
HELD TO MATURITY:
Mortgage-backed securities $ 391,204 $ 28426 $ z ,/$ 419,630
Collateralized mortgage 0b||gat1ons 50,062 21 s/ 50,083
Total 4 $ 441266 § 2841 $ - § 49713

Weighted average rate
at end of period

AVAILABLE FOR SALE:

8.54% VR

/ 4
Mortgage-backed securities § 3300825 § 14653 &  (125353) $ 3190125
V\r;eighted average rate / /
~at end of period 431% S

/ / / o
/ '-’f/
, p
S/ - SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
/ Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized , Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Gost © Gains Losses Value
HELD TQ MATURITY:
Mortgage-backed securities $ 583,002 $ 49,097 $ - $ 632,099
Collateralized mortgage obligations 67,319, 35 - 67,354
Total $ -/ 550,321 $ 49,132 $ - $ 699,453
e e e ey
Weighted average rate
_ al end of period 8.12%
AVAILABLE FOR SALE: y
Mortgage -backed securities $ 4226495 $ 37,508 $ (81,632 $ 4,182,371
C‘ e %
Weighted average rate -
at end of period _ ' 4.40%
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Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale mortgage-backed securities were $780,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006. There were no such
sales during the years ended September 30, 2005 or 2004,

Provided below is a summary of martgage-backed securities available-for-sale which were in an unrealized loss position at September 30, 2006.
The summary displays the length of time the securities were in a continuous loss position as of September 30, 2006. ANl of the total unrealized

loss was comprised of a securitjrin a continuaus |oss pesition for 12 months ¢r more with an estimated maturity of approximately four years. The
contfactua‘lfcash flow of this security is guaranteed by Fannie Mae. The Company has the ability and intent to hold the security until such timt‘z as
the value recovers or the security matures. Further, the Company believes the deterioration in value is attributable to changes in market interest

'7;tes and not the credit quality of the issuer.

L . LENGTH OF TIME IN CONTINUOUS UNREALIZED LOSS POSITION AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
s j Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
" ' Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Lnsses!
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
Mortgage-backed securities $ - 4 - § 2693782 § 125353 § 2693782 § 125_,353

The anmurtized cost and estimated market values of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale mortgage-backed securities at September 30, 2006,
by contractual maturity, are shown below.

"HELD TO MATURITY

AVAILABLE FOR SALE
; Estimated Estimated !
i Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
TERM TO MATURITY:
One year or less $ 5 $ 51 - -
One year through five years 24313 25,392 2,914,705 2,789,449
Fivq years through ten years 42,254 45,214 - }—
Ten years or more 374,588 399,056 386,120 400,676 _
Total ] 441,266 $ 469,713 $ 3300825 % 3,190,125

e ————————————

Actual maturities of mortgage-backed securities may differ from scheduled maturities depending on the repayment characteristics and experience
of the underlying financial instruments on which borrewers have the right to call or prepay certain obligations sometimes without penalties.

Mortgage-backed securities with a carrying vatue of appmximateiy $515,000 and $1.1 million at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were
pledged to secure deposits of public entities, trust funds, and for other purposes as required by law.

D
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5. LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable at September 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as follows:

008] [ - 2005

Real estate mortgage:
QOne to four family residential $ 314746084 | $ 255,729,099
Muiti-family residential 13,628,962 13,994,329
Commercial real estate 150,528,577 104,700,624
Real estate construction and development: e
Residential o 30,586,090 33,651,527
Mutti-family s 6,042,116 1,789,997
Commercial - 20,566,734 9,580,258
Commercial and industrial o 48,785,481 26,305,952
Equity lines P 207,152,688 195,646,918
Consumer and installment < 6,276,425 3,514,166
' o { 798,313,157 644,912,870
Add {less): K
Deferred loan costs / 4 4878507 o 3,931,366
Loans-in-process // (16,176 323); | .~ (8,842,953)
Allowance for loan losses g {7,817.317)] r/ - (6,805,958}
Total $ 785199,024]| $ 633,195325

‘Kf;i—éhted average rate at end of périod 7

T 750%

The Bank has made Iaans to officers and directors in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms and conditions, including
interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing for comparable transactions with other customers and did nqt,‘in the opinion of management,

invelve more than normal credit risk.

Changgs in loans to officers and directors for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005 ar'é sumryné'rized as follows:

s

Balance, September 30, 2004 e $ 412,180
Additions h 694,895
" Repayments and reclassifications . / (886,086)
Balance, September 30, 2005 ) 220,989
Additions B 469,667
Repayments and reclassifications L (286,829)
Balance, September : 30. 2005 $ 403,831

B e e L e e e e

Home equity lines of credit to officers and directors totaled $903,500 of which $403,831 had been disbursed as of September 30, 2006.

At September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Bank was servicing loans for others amounting to appraximately $4.6 million, $6.9 million and $11.9
million, respectively. Servicing loans for others generally consists of collecting mertgage payments, maintaining escrow accounts, disbursing
payments to investors and foreclosure processing. Loan servicing income is recorded on the accrual basis and includes servicing fees received

from investors and certain charges collected from borrowers.

ll
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6. ALLOWANGE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The fbllowing table represents activity in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004

H
>
-~
I

. , [ 2006 2005 2004
Balance, beginning of year - $ 6805958 $ 5579132 $ 3,866,06:0
Provision charged to expense 1,501,375 1,634,651 1,934,098
wow;anceruf acquired institution 282,442 - i—
P -"Charge-offs (782,487) (417,137 (234,41'5)
7<% Recoveries 10,029 9,312 13,450
Balance, end of year [y 7811317 $ 5,805,958 $ 5579132
_———— e e e
A surfimary of impaired loans at September 30, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:
i 2006 2005
Non-accrual loans $ 939863 [ $ 166,137
Impaired loans continuing to accrue interest 829,517 440,000
Tatal impaired loans $ 1,769,380 || % 606,137
e e
Allowance for losses on specific impaired loans $ 472 650 $ 444,774
Impaired loans with no related allowance for loan losses - -

The aiverage balance of impaired loans during the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $1.2 millian, $567,000 and
$497,000, respectively. '

Interést income recognized on non-accrual loans was approximately $69,000, $3,000 and $13,000 during the years ended September 30, 2006,
2005.and 2004, respectively. The difference between interest that would have been recognized under the eriginal terms of nan-accrual and

renegotiated loans and interest actually recognized on such loans was $41,000, $8,000 and $16,000 during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
impaired loans continuing to accrue interest are loans that are more than 90 days past due; however, the loans are well secured and remain in
proce:'ss of collection.

1. REA?L ESTATE ACQUIRED IN SETTLEMENT OF LOANS

Real éstate acquired in setttement of loans at September 30, 2006 and 2005 is summarized as follows:

i L

; I 2006 | | 2005
Acquired in settlement of loans $ 2,790,517 $ 815,029
Less allowance for losses (26,350) (64,833)

Total ’ [ $ 2,764,167 $ 754,196

Activiity in the allowance for losses on real estate acquired in settlement of loans for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004
is summarized as follows:

: 2006 2005 2004
Balance, beginning of year $ 64,833 (1% 47816 % 2,E$l
Provision charged to expense 102,884 126,422 69,2[?'4
Charge-offs (141,367) {109,405) {24,089)

Balance, end of year B 26,350 | [ $ 64833 § 47,816

ﬁl—'————"m

<@
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8. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at September 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as follows:

2006 2005

Land $ 2916654 || $ 2,516,653
Office buitdings and improvements 14,998,840 11,116,282
Furniture and equipment : 7,825,012 6,296,086
25,740,506 19,889,021

Less accumulated depreciation {7,574,666) | (6,229,384)
Total ‘ ! $° 18165840 || $ 13,659,637

= = - - @'—*——

Depreciation expense on premises and equipment totaled $1. 4 mllhon $1.3 million and $1.1 millian for the years ended September 30, 2006,
2005, and 2004 respectively. -
v
~
Certain facilities of the Bank are leased under vanuus operating leases. Amounts paid for rent expense for the fiscal years ending September 30,

2006, 2005 and 2004 were approximately $324 0{]0 $287 000 and $265.000, respectively. Future minimum rental commitments under non-

cancelable leases are as follows: 7 e
L
e e 4
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, .~ .
2007 Vs ) $ 332 502 .-
2008 Ve 2953437
2009 7125727
2010 /I ) / ,/82 886
2011 S+ 16,326
Thereafter s _
o $ 91278
w

/ s 4
#

Rental income received for the year ended September 30, 2006, was mainly from the Co[nfjany's Pffibe building located at 415 DeBaliviere in St.
_Lauis, Missouri and, for the years ending September 30, 2005 and 2004, from the office building located at Pulaski Center Drive in Creve Coeur,
+ Missouri. Rental income received for the years ending September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $71,000, $146,000, and $261,000 respectively.

P
/

9, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE
On October 7, 2005, the Bank entered into a contract fo sell its branch in Kansas Clty, Mlssaurl The sale was completed on February 17, 2006
resulting in a gain on sale of $2.5 million. Accordingly, the Company separately classified the assets held for sale and the related depaosit
liabilities as of September 30, 2005 as follows:

ASSETS: )

Property, furniture, and equipment, net $ 573,704

Other assets 443643
Total assets held for sale o : $_ 1,017,347

LIABILITIES: ;

Demand deposit accounts $ 9,482 619

Certificates of deposit 15,892 467
Total dep_nsu liahilities held for sale : $ 25,375,086

PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. / 2006 FINANCIAL REVIEW




10. DEPOSITS
Depoﬁsits at September 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as follows:
e B 3008 2005 _
: o Weighted Weigthd
; LT Average Average
e Interest Intere:st
e ¢ Amount Rate Amount Rate
=77 TRANSACTION ACCOUNTS: [
s e Non-interest-bearing checking $ 38,830,048 =% | $ 29,192 436 } -%
’,/ ' Interest-bearing checking 53,448,091 1.66 28,993,549 0.16
- Passhook savings accounts 31,895,237 0.39 30,230,199 0.35
Money market 134,383,061 412 82,638,233 2.;34
Total transaction accounts 258,556,437 2.53 171,054,417 1.22
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT: 1:
0.00% to 0.99% 251,475 0.50 2,987,772 0.;77
1.00% to 1.99% 3,825,472 1.51 18,011,043 1.58
2.00% to 2.99% 17,564,622 2.69 45,205,581 2.!61
3.00% to 3.99% 42,611,946 3.58 235,278,180 3]53
4.00% to 4.99% 171,433,705 4.26 22,608,622 4.;30
5.00% to 5.99% 160,862,648 5.1 992,535 3.3
6.00% to 6.99% - - 32,916 6.50
10.00% to 10.99% 370,273 10.00 - -
iTotal certificates of deposit 397,020,141 4.43 325,116,649 3.32
Total $ 655,576,578 368% [ % 496,171,066 2.60%
._._.___._.__._.....______._....1 e l,=-—“— 2

The aggregate amount of certificates of deposit with a minimum principal amount of $100,000 was $189.6 million and $162.3 million at
September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

At Séptem ber 30, 2006, the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit were as follows:

MATURING WITHIN FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,

2007 $ 276315872
2008 33,216,030
2009 . 13,570,244
2010 ' 34,407,680
2011 34525315
Thereafter 4,985,000

_Total $ 397,020,141
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A summary of interest expense on deposits for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

2008 2005 2004
Interest-bearing checking $ 695,670 $ 129,503 $ 61,505
Passhook savings 115,329 116,699 120,918
Money market 3,117,420 1,668,182 939,264
Certificates of depesit 15,696,337, 8,309,064 4,075,702
Total b 19,624,156 $ 10,223,448 $ 5,197,389
===, = =

11. ADVANCES FROM FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK -~

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines gt-Séptember 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as follows:

‘ 2006 0 2005 ,
rd Weighted i Weighted
7 Average i Average
Maturing Within Fiscal Year L [nterest < Interest
Ending September 30, d Amount Rate s Amount - . Rate
2006 p $ ~ - -% $ 116,000,000 3.65%
2007 L 118,800,000 5.17 /_.,'II,DQO,GOO 3.55%
2008 ) 19,900,000 4.04 s 14,900,000 3.82
2009 ($10 million callable in FY 2006 and thereafter) 27,100,000 5317 . 12,100,000 560
2010 ($4.5 million'callable in FY 2006 and thereafter) 7,000,000 5.54 . . © 7,000,000 5.54
2011 (callable in FY 2006 and thereafter) - — 10,000,000 451
Total _ S $ 172,800,000 5.08% ‘$ 171,800,000 3.93%
E_/—: LT :_.;—_;._—_________..__——-—'—‘—————————____]— e e R

The average balance of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank was $168.1 million and $163.1 millien, respectively, and the maximum
,niunth-end balance of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank was $200.0 million and $139:'6 million, respectively, for the years ended
September 30, 2006 and 2005, The average rates paid an advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank during the years ended September 30, 2006
and 2005 were 4.63% and 3.32%, respectively. '

.\-

The Bank has the ability to barrow funds from the FHLB equal to 35% of the Bénk’s total assets under a blanket agreement which assigns all
investments in FHLB stock as well as qualifying first mortgage loans as collateral to secure the amounts borrowed. In addition to the $172.8
million in advances outstanding at September 30, 2006, the Bank had aphroximatel'y $163.3 million in additional barrowing capacity available to
it under this arrangement. The assets underlying the FHLB borrowings are under the Bank's physical control.

12. SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES :
On March 30, 2004, Pulaski Financial Statutory Trust | {“Trust 17), a Connecticut statutory trust, issued $9.0 million of adjustable-rate preferred
securities. The proceeds from this issuance, along with the Company's $279,000 capital contribution for Trust I's commen securities, were used to
acquire $9.3 million aggregate principal amoeunt of the Company's floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures due 2034 which
constitute the sole asset of Trust |. The interest rate on the debentures and the capital securities is variable and adjustable quarterly at 2.70%
over the three-month LIBOR, with an initial rate of 3.81%. The rate at September 30, 2006 was 8.09%.

The stated maturity of the Trust | debenture is June 17, 2034. In addition, the Trust | debentures are subject to redemption at par at the option of
the Campany, subject to prior regulatory approval, in whole or in part on any interest payment date on or after June 17, 2009.

: . D
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On December 15, 2004, Pulaski Financial Statutory Trust Il (“Trust 11"}, a Delaware statutory trust, issued $10.0 million of adjustable-rate
preferred securities. The proceeds from this issuance, along with the Company's $310,000 capital centribution for Trust II's common securities,
were used {o acquire $10.3 miftion of the Company's floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures due 2034, which cunstitu’te
the sole asset of Trust Il The interest rate on the debentures and the capital securities is variable and adjustable quarterly at 1.86% aver the
thre& month LIBOR, with an initial rate of 4.31%. The rate at September 30, 2006 was 7.25%.

The stated maturity of the debentures held by Trust Il is December 15, 2034. in addition, the Trust Il debentures are subject to redemption at par at
the optmn of the Company, subject to prior regulatory approval, in whole or in pari on any interest payment date on or after December 15, 2009.

13. NIJTE PAYABLE
The note payable is a three-year, variable-rate obligation of the Campany that is payable to a correspondent bank. The interest rate is set at
the correspondent bank's prime rate less 1.25%, or 7.00% at September 30, 2006 and is payable quarterty. Principal is payable quarterly in
|nstallments of $85,000 each plus a final payment equal to all unpaid principal on May 20, 2007, the maturity date. The note payable is secured
by 1 000 shares of the Bank's common stock. At September 30, 2006 and 2005, there were outstanding borrowings of $3.3 miilion and $3.6
million, respectively. The credit agreement requires the Company to comply with various covenants. At September 30, 2006, the Company was/in
compliance with all of the covenants.

14. INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is summarized as follows:

A L 571
Income tax expense for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 differs from that computed at the federal statutory rate of 34%

] 2006 2005 2004
CURRENT:
Federat $ 5343626 $§ 5085200 $ 3,552,74'8
State 722,816 549 498 547,11?8
Deferred (641,767) (1,216,599} (614,3().1_
" Total_ [$_ 5424675 ][ 4418083 __ § 3485584

as fQIIows:
1 [ 2006 | 2005 2004
‘r | Amount % J Amount % Amount %
Tax at statutory federal income tax rate $ 5,189,328 34.0% |} $ 4044979 340% $ 3174661 34.0%
Increase {decrease) resulting from: '
Bank-owned life insurance (287,884) (1.9} (202,790} (1.7} (152,106} (1.7|)
ESOP adjustment - - 196,510 1.7 103,701 1.!I
State taxes, net of federal benefit 477,058 31 362,669 30 361.111 39
Other 46,173 03 16,731 0l (1,783) 1
" Total $ 5424675 35.5% $ 4,418,099 37.1% § 3485584 37.3%
I——%m_u_—%—-—:.‘ —_— — = ==
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The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets at September 30,
2006 and 2005, are as follows:

2006 |[ 2005
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS:
Allowance for loan losses $ 2898675 $ 2482231
Restricted stock awards 23,969 14,215
Deferred compensation 2,225,899 1,494,040
Unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale . 7926 14,176
Loss on derivative instruments L 385,646 285,764
Other T 136566 ] 114792
Total deferred tax assets - 5,678,681 ] 4,405,218
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES: L
FHLB stock dividends , B - 152,31.1 134,007
Core deposits intangible // 275,020 {32,611)
Premises and equipment e 390,572 48,457
Other - 59502 || 20891
Tatal deferred tax liahilities . . 877,405 170,744
Netdeferred tax assets _~ (5 dsm6 || 8 az3am4 -

Retained earnings at Seplember 30, 2006 included earnings of approximately $4.1 miltion representing tax bad debt deductrons net of actual bad
debts and bad debt recoveries, for which o provision for federal income taxes has been made. If these amounts are used for any purpase other
than to absorb loan losses, they will be subject to federal income taxes at the then prevailing corporate rate. .

- ' - e
Avaluation allowance would be provided on deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that some pnrtinn of the assets will not be realized.
The Company has not established a valuation allowance at September 30, 2006 or 2005 due to management s belief that all criteria for
recugmtrun have been met, including the existence of a history of taxes paid that are sufficient to support the realization of deferred tax assets.

15. STDEKHULDERS' EQUITY ’
During fiscal 2006, the Company paid quarterly cash dividends on common stock of $0. 085 per share on October 16, 2006 and July 17, 2006
- and $0.080 per share on April 17, 2006 and January 17, 2006. During fiscal 2005, the Company.paid quarterly cash dividends on commen stack
“of $0.080 per share an Octeber 24, 2005 and July 18, 2005 and $0.060 per share on Apsil 18, 2005 and January 17, 2005,

During fiscal 2006, the Campany repurchased 5,296 of its comman shares with 4 total valrre of $88,300, which are available for issuance
upon exercise of stock options and repurchased 122,538 of its common shares with a tutal value of $2.0 million, which were deposited into
the Company's equity trust plan.

16. REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The Company is not subject to any separate capital requirements frum those of the Bank. The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory

and passibly additional discretionary actions by regutators which, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company's financial
statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital
guidelines that invalve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under
regulatory accounting practices. The Bank's capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators
about components, risk weightings, and other factors. ‘

Quantitative measures that have been established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum capital
amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below). The Bank’s primary regulatory agency, the Office of Thrift Supervision, requires that the Bank
maintain minimum raties, as defined in the regulations, of tangible capital of 1.5%, core capital of 4.0% and total risk-based capital of 8.0%.

D
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The Bank is also subject ta prompt carrective action capital requirement regulations set forth by the Office of Thrift Supervision (“0TS"). As
defmed in the regulations, the OTS requires the Bank to maintain minimum total and Trer | capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier I capital to
average assets. Management believes, as of September 30, 2006 that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which |t is sublect
; | .

As nf‘September 30, 2006, the most recent natification from the OTS categorized the Bank as “well capitalized” under the regulatory fra meworfk
for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as "well capitalized” the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier | risk-based and )
Tier | Ieverage ratigs as set forth in the following table. There ave no conditions or events since that notification that management believes ha\.'e
changed the Bank's category. 3

To be Categorized as

“Well Capitalized”
Under Prompt |
For Capital Corrective Action
Actual Adequacy Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratfn
| DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS |
As of September 30, 2006 !
Tangible capital (to total assets) $ 88954 9.30% § 14,348 150% N/A N/A
Total risk-based capital |
{to risk-weighted assets) 96,598 11.99% 64,463 8.00% $ 80579 10.09%
Tier | risk-hased capital
(to risk-weighted assets) 88,954 11.04% 40,289 5.00% 48,347 6.00%
Tier | leverage capital
(to average assets) 88,954 9.30% 38,261 4.00% 47,826 5.00%
As of September 30, 2005 : !
Tangible capital (to total assets) 67,663 8.60% 11,796 1.50% N/A N/A
Total risk-based capital
{to risk-weighted assets) 74,280 10.85% 54,751 8.00% 68,439 10.00%
Tier | risk-based capital
(to risk-weighted assets) 67,663 9.89% 34,219 5.00% 41,063 6.00%
Tier | leverage capital
(to average assets) 67,663 8.60% 31,455 4.00% 39,319 5.00%
A reconciliation of the Bank's stockholders’ equity and regulatory risk-based capital at September 30, 2006 follows:
\, IN THOUSANIl)S
Tier | stockholders’ equity $ 93,542
Deduct:
Intangible assets {4,536)
Disallowed servicing rights (125)
Add:
Unrealized gains on available for sale securities 133
Tangible capital 88,954
Add (deduct):
Equity investments to be deducted {81)
General valuation allowances 1,725
Total risk-baset capital $ 95,598
e 15
i

f
i
|
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17.

The Bank is prohibited from paying cash dividends if the effect thereof would be to reduce the regulatory capita! of the Bank below the amount
required for the liquidation account that the Bank established in connection with the consummation of the conversion from the mutual holdmg
company structure on December 2, 1998.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company maintains shareholder-approved, stock-based incentive plans, which permit the granting of options to purchase common stack of
the Company and awards of restricted shares of common stock. All employees, non-employee directors and consultants of the Company and its
affiliates are eligible to receive awards under the plans. The plans authorize the granting of awards in the form of options intended to quality as '
incentive stack options under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code, optians that do not so qualify (non-statutary stack options} and granting
of restricted shares of comman stock. Stock awards are generally granted with an exercise price equal to the market value of the Company’s
shares at the date of grant and generally vest over a periad of three to five years. Generally, option and share awards pravide for accelerated
vesting if there is a change in control {as defined in the plans). The exercise period for all stock options generally may not exceed 10 years from the
date of grant. Shares used to satisfy stock awards and stock option exercises are generally issued from treasury stock.

Restricted Stock Awards - On January 21, 2000, shareholders approved the 2000 Stock-Based Incentive Plan (“the 2000 Plan”) under which the
Company could award up to 349,140 shares of restricted stock. As of September 30, 2006, 343,097 shares awarded under the 2000 Plan had
vested and 5,543 shares awarded under the plan remained subject to restriction. During the year ended September 30, 2006, no shares were
granted and 500 shares were forfeited and are available for grant, Compensation expense related to vesting o restricted shares was $32,000,
$90,000 and $199,000 during the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. A summary of the 2000 Plan and the related

restricted shares as of and for ihe year ended September 30, 2006 is as follows: Py
’ Weighted
) 3 Average

s Grant-Date

L Number. Fair Value
Nonvested al beginning of year S T -+ 16,548 $ 6.89
Granted o - -
Vested ‘ / ~{10,505) 4.99
Forfeited N T (500) 14.00
Nunvested at end of year . ; 5,543 $ 9.85

== T o s e e s e e

Stock Option Awards - On January 26, 2006, shareholders approved the 2006 Lnng-Terrﬁ Incentive Plan (“the 2006 Plan”) under which the
Company could award up to 500,000 shares of comman stock in the form of stock aptions er restricted stock awards. As of September 30, 2006, no
restricted shares were awarded and 65,531 options were granted under the 2006 Plan. At September 30, 2006, the Company had 434,469 reserved
but unissued shares under the 2006 Plan that can be awarded in the form of stock aptions or restricted share awards.

’
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A summary of the Cgrnpany’s stock option program as of and for the years ended September 30, 2008, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

The weighted-average fair value per share of options granted during the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $4.65, $3.17 and

L 2008 2005 2004 ,
Weighted
L Weighted  Agpregate  Average Weighted Wetghted
Average Intrinsic ~ Remaining Average Average
- Exercise Value Contractual Exercise Exercise
o s Number Price  {in millions} Life (years) | | Number Price Number Price
" Qutstanding- ,
beginning of year 862,217 § 687 - - 948,186 § 533 ([ 1,095,174 § 455
Granted 109,000 16.61 - - 1) 143248 13.35 89,874 1191
Exercised {135,092} 5.90 - - |1 (222.467) 438 || (219,364) ?.58
Forfeited (11,325 12.70 - — {6,750} 11.30 (17,498) 9.80
Qutstanding-end
of year 824,800 $ §.23 $ 6.9 6.1 862,217 $  6.87 948,186 § 533 !
Exercisable at end X
of year 549329 § 557 % 6.0 5.0 478128 $§ 470 509430 $ 4.15

|

$2.57, respectively. Cash received from stock options exercised totaled $797,000, $974.000 and $808,000 during the years ended September 30
2006; 2005 and 2004, respectively. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised totaled $1.5 million, $2.0 million and $1.8 million durmg
the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Senior officers and directors exercised 73,395 options during the year ended
September 30, 2006. In arder for awardees to meet tax obligations, 296 shares were mthheld by the Company.

The following is a summary of the options outstanding at September 30, 2006:

I QUTSTANDING EXERCISABLE

Weighted Average Weighted Weighted

Range of Remaining Average Average
- Exercise Priges Number Contractual Life {yrs}  Exercise Price Number Exercise Price
$, 270 -% 2.70 141,023 3.31 $ 2.70 141,023 $ 2.70
.33 - 473 96,096 479 438 96,096 438
To513 - 5.13 13,500 5.05 513 10,500 513
555 - 5.55 162,764 529 5.55 162,764 5.55
6.10 - 6.75 88,914 5.90 6.20 69,632 6.19
1.58 - 1299 98,251 743 11.25 38,361 10.45
13.00 - 13.44 83,450 8.23 13.24 15,116 1327
1347 - 16.50 83,062 9.09 15.09 4,587 13.66
16.54 - 18.70 56,750 8.57 17.32 11,250 18.35
1887 — 1887 1,000 932 18.87 - 1
$ 270 - § 1887 824,800 6.12 $ 8.23 549,329 $ 557

{
Equity Trust Plan - During the year ended September 30, 2002, the Company created an Equity Trust Plan for the benefit of key loan officers ;
and sales staff. The plan is designed to recruit and retain top-performing lean officers and other key revenue-producing employees who are
instrumental to the Campany'’s success. Currently, none of the Company's executive officers participate in the plan. The plan allows the recipients
to defer a percentage of commissions earned, which is partially matched by the Company and paid into a rabbi trust for the benefit of the :
participants. The assets of the trust are limited to the purchase of Company shares in the apen market. In exchange for the oppartunity to defer

income, the participants are required to sign a four-year or five-year contract prohibiting them from competing against the Company in the '
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Company's market area. Should the participants voluntarily leave the Company, they forgo any accrued benefits. At September 30, 2006, 255,053 o
shares had been purchased on behalf of the participants at an average price of $13.96. Vested shares in the plan are treated as issued and Lot
outstanding when computing basic and diluted earnings per share, whereas unvested shares are treated as issued and outstanding only when -
computing diluted earnings per share. Since the majority of loans originated are sold on a servicing-released basis, most of the deferred expense

is recorded as a reduction of the mortgage revenue realized upon saie.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan - The Bank maintains a tax-qualified stock ownership plan far all eligible employees. In 1998, 638,280 shares
were purchased by the ESOP at $3.33 per share through a loan from the Cempany. As the loan was repaid, shares were released from collateral
and allocated to each participant based on the pro rata amount of each participant's salary to total salary for the calendar year. Compensation
expense was recognized equal to the average fair market value of the shares as they were commltted to be released out of the unallocated general
ESOP trust account and into employee accounts. At September 30, 2005, the total amount of the ESOP loan had been repaid and all shares held
by the ESOP had been commikted to be released. The remaining 28,491 unatlocated “Shares at September 30, 2005 were allocated to participants’
accounts subseguent to December 31, 2005. Compensation expense under the ESOP plan was $0, $762,000 and $421,000 for the years ended
September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. At September 30, 2006 “and 2005, the status of the ESOP shares was as follows:

I3

A 2006 | 2005
Allocated shares o i’ 611,500 587,853
Committed to be released - — 28,491
Total ESOP shares s | 611,500 616,344
= e | e
// 7 //r'/

401(k) Savings Plan - The Bank maintains 2 401(k) savings plan for eligible employees. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Bank matched 50-75% of
each participant's contribution’ up to a maximum of 4% of salary. The Bank's contributians to this plan were $349,000, $22lJ 000 and $170,000 for
the years ended September 30 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. o
/ /

Supplemental Retrremem Agreement - In January 1998, the Bank entered into a Supplemental Retirement Benefrt agreement with its former chief
executive officer. Under the terms of the agreement, the former officer is entitied to receive $2,473 menthly, for a‘period of 15 years COMmMERCing
upon his retrrement The net present value of these payments is reflected in other liahilities and totaled $145, 00{] $163,000 and $180,000 at
September 30 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, Compensation expense under this agreement totaled $12 000, $13,000 and $14,000 far the
years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. p /

VA4
Employment Agreements - The Company and the Bank each maintain a three-year employment agreement with the CEO. Under the agreements,
the Bank pays the CEQ a base salary, which is reviewed at least annually and may be rnoreased at the discretion of the Beard of Directors. The
CEO is also entitled to receive health and welfare benefits provided to other Company and Bank employees Additionally, the agreements provide
for severance payments if employment is terminated following a change in contral or upon an event of termination as defined in the agreement.
In the event of a change in control and subsequent termination of employment,ltl\e CEO will receive a lump sum payment equal to 2.99 times his
average annual compensation paid during the five years immediately preced}ni; the ch’arige in control.
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18. RECDNCILIATIUN OF BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE TO DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basu: earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. The.dilutive effect of- potential -
secuntles is included in dlluted earnings per share. The computatlons of-basic and diluted earnings per share are presented in the fnllowmg table.

T : YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

— 2006 2005 T0d |

Net incore $ 9,838,053 $ 1,478,898 $ 5851,635

e ——————— =
P * Weighted average shares eutstanding - basic 9,205,525 1,925,674 7,758,069

= Effect of dilutive securities:

) ,;_:’-'"' Treasusy stock held in equity trust 121,479 403,633 337,965
// ﬂb@yee stock options and awards 390,729 498,917 598,970
Weig?lted average shares outstanding - diluted 9,711,133 8,828,224 B,Eﬂ&,ﬂlﬁ

_—mus —_—

Earnings per share:

Basic $ 107 $ 0.94 $ 0.75
Diluted . 1.01 0.85 0.67‘

Under the treasury stock method, outstanding stock options are dilutive when the average market price of the Company’s comman stock, when
comlﬁined with the effect of any unamortized compensation expense, exceeds the option price during a period. In addition, proceeds from the
assu:med exercise of dilutive options along with the related tax benefit are assumed to be used to repurchase commaon shares at the average
market price of such stock during the period.

The followmg optiens to purchase shares during the fiscal years ended 2006, 2005 and 2004 were not included in the respective computatiens of
dlluted earnings per share because the exercise price of the aptions, when combined with the effect of the unamortized compensation expense,
was greater than the average market price of the common shares and were cansidered anti-dilutive. As of September 30, 2006, these options
expiré in various perieds threugh 2016.

: | 2006 | 2005 2004
Number of option shares 55,865 140,217 43,1@1
Equi\?alent anti-dilutive shares 68,438 151,670 53,324

\4

19. CONTINGENCIES
The Company is a defendant in legal actions arising from normal busmess activities. Management, after consultation with general counsel,
believes that the resolution of these actions will not have any material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

20. DERIVATIVES
The Company originates and purchases derivative financial instruments, including interest rate lock commitments, forward contracts to sell
mnrtgage backed securities and interest rate swaps. Derivative financial instruments originated by the Company consist of interest rate lock
commitments to ariginate residential loans. Commitments to eriginate loans consist primarily of residential real estate loans. At September 30,
2006, the Company had issued $111.7 million of unexpired interest rate lock commitments to loan custamers compared to $147.1 million of
unexpired commitments at September 39, 2005.

The Cnmpany typically econemically hedges these derivative commitments through one of two means — either by abtaining a corresponding best-
efforts lock commitment with an investor to sell the lean at an agreed upon price, of by forward selling mortgage-backed securities. The forwa;rd
sale of mortgage-backed securities is a means of matching a corresponding derivative asset that has similar characteristics as the hank-issued
comrfaitment but changes directly opposite in fair value from market movements. Loans hedged through forward sales of mortgaged-backed
securities are sold individually or in pools on a mandatory detivery basis to investors, whereas the best efforts sates are locked an a loan-by-loan

basis shortly after issuing the rate lock commitments to customers. The Company had outstanding forward sales commitments of mortgage-
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backed securities of $15.0 million in notienal value at September 30, 2006 and 2005. These hedges were matched against $15.6 million and
$11.5 million of interest rate lock commitments at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively that were to be sold through the mandatury dehvery

of loan pool sales.

The carrying value of the interest rate lock commitment liabilities included in the consolidated balance sheets was $30,000 and $84,000 at
September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The carrying value of the forward sales commitment assets included in the consolidated balance
sheets was $81,000 and $104,000 at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company entered into interest rate swap agreements during November 2004 which were designed to convert the fixed rates paid on certain
brokered certificates of deposits into variable, LIBOR-based rates. The effect of the swap agreements result in the counterparty paying the fixed
rate to the Company while the Company pays the variable LIBOR-based rate to the counterparty. During fiscal year 2005 and the first six manths
of fiscal year 2006, changes in the estimated fair values of these derivatives were recognized as charges or credits to earnings, as appropriate,
during the periods in which the changes occurred. Effective January/1,12005, the Company designated $80.0 million of interest rate swaps as

fair value hedges of $80.0 million of the fixed-rate, brokered certificates of deposit under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Na. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedg/ing Activities” ("SFAS No. 133") using long-haul, fair-value, hedge accounting. At
September 30, 2006, these fair value hedges were considered to be highly effective and any hedge ineffectiveness was deemed not material. The
notional amounts of the liahilities being hedged were $80.0 miltion at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. At September 30, 2006, there
were no swaps in a net settlement receivable position and swaps in a net settlement payable position totaled $2.0 mitlion. At September 30, 2005,
there were no swaps in a net settlement receivable position and swaps in a net settlement payable pasitien totaled $1.7 million. The net losses
recognized on fair value hedges were $194 000 and $320,000 for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectwely

September 30, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

-
,

.4;

.

A
The maturity date, notional amounts, interest rates paid and received and fair value of the Company’s interest rate swap agreements as of

- &

D

PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP, / 2006 FINANCIAL REVIEW

. i
yd September 30, 2006 Septmeber 30, 2005
Interest Interest Estimated Interest - Interest Estimated
Maturity Notional Rate Rate Fair Rate " Rate Fair
Date-” Amount Paid Received Value /Paid_7___ Received Value
October 20; 2008 $ 10,000,000 5.29% 430% § (1540300 J157% 430% $ (115467)
November 19, 2009 10,000,000 531% 3.50% (207,594)- /f 3.57% 3.00% {179,100)
November 23, 2009 10,000,000 5.28% 375% (215,582) .;.-’K 3.58% 3.00% (159,009)
November 26, 2010 10,000,000 5.31% 4.13% (364,738) 162% 4.13% (325,857)
November 26, 2010 5,000,000 5.30% 4.13% (180,829) 361% 4.13% (161,147)
.~ November 26, 2010 5,000,000 5.29% 4.13% (179,250) 3.60% 4.13% (159,370)
January 24, 2010 10,000,000 5.27% 370% (320,976) 3.58% 3.00% (166,723)
Janurary 28, 2011 10,000,000 5.29% ' 430% - (187,926) 363% 4.30% (271,769)
February 25, 2011 5,000,000 5.28% 4.80% {96,280) 3.60% 480% (63,823)
September 14, 2012 5,000,000 | 5.29% 4.25% {98.417)_ | 3.71% 4.25% {84,908}
Total $ 80,000,000 $(2,005,662) $ (1,687,173)
S
The gross amounts of interest paid te and received from the counterparty undgf the swap agreements and the related average interest rates
during the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005 are as follows: 4
[ ’ 2006 20035
Interest paid {variable rate): ;
Total ameunt {000s) $ 3,780.0 $ 1,554.2
Average interest rate 4.72% 2.90%
Interest received (fixed rate):
Total amount {000s) $ 10724 $ 16236
Average interest rate 3.84% 367%




21.

22.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK AND CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its
custamers by issuing commitments to extend credit, which are agreements to lend to a customer provided there is na violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require the borrower to ﬁay 2
fee. 'Irhe Bank evaluates each customer's creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis.

At Séptember 30, 2006, the Bank had firm commitments to originate loans of approximately $ll'l.7 million, of which $59.5 million were committed

‘o be'sold. Of the remaining $52.3 million {0 be retained, $4.1 million were at fixed rates. At September 30, 2005, the Bank had firm t:ommitmlﬂ\nts1

to originate loans of approximatedy $147.1 million of which $87.9 million were committed to be sold. Of the remaining $59.2 million to he retamed
$20.7 million were at fixed rates. Additionally, the Bank had outstanding commitments to lend to borrowers under unused equity lines of credlt
totaling $261.6 millian and $231.9 million at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

At Sébternber 30, 2006 a[nd 2005, the Bank had loans receivable held for sale totaling $60.4 million and $64.3 million, respectively, substa’ntilally
all of which were under firm commitments to be sold on a best-efforts basis. Any unrealized loss on these commitment obligations is considered in
conjunction with the Bank’s lower of cost or market valuation an its loans held-for-sale.

Standby letters of credit.are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. These
standby letters of credit are primarily issued to support contractual obligatiens of the Bank’s customers, The credit risk invelved with issuing
letters of credit is essentially the same as the risk involved in extending loans to customers. At September 30, 2006, the Bank had 32 letters of
credit totaling approximately $6.4 million due to expire no later than April 2009 compared to nine letters of credit totaling approximately $264,'000
due to expire no later than April 2008 at September 30, 2005. .

Substantially all of the Bank's loans are to borrowers located in St. Lowis, Kansas City and the surrounding Missouri counties.

FAIﬁ VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Estimated fair vatues of financial instruments have been estimated by the Company using available market information and appropriate

valuation methodologies. However, considerable judgment is necessarily required to interpret market data used to develop the estimates of
fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company might realize in a current
market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies could have a material effect an the estimated fair
value amounts.

The falr value estimates presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of September 30, 2006 and 2005,
Althuugh management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the estimated fair value amounts, such amounts have not
been camprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date. Therefore, current estimates of fair value may diffe
significantly from the amounts presented herein.

D

PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. / 2006 FINANCIAL REVIEW




I 2006 2005 P
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
ASSETS: )
Cash and cash equivalents $ 22116000 % 22,11_6,[100' $ 25688000 § 25,688,000
-Debt securities - AFS - = - -
i Equity securities - AFS 4,517,000 .- 4,517,000 4,252,000 4,252,000
Debt securities - HTM 12,932,000 12,874,000 5,977,000 5,922,000
Capital Stock of FHLB 9,524,000 9,524,000 8,462,000 8,462,000
| Mortgage-backed securities - HTM 441,000 470,000 650,000 699,000
| Mortgage-backed securities - AFS re 3,190,000 3,190,000 4,182,000 4,182,000
Assets held for sale rd - - 1,017,000 1,017,000
Loans: _
Loans receivahle held for sale = 60,371,000 61,434,000 64,335,000 65,442,000
Loans receivable 785,199,000 782,716,000 633,195,000 630,904,000
Accrued interest receivable ) - 5,532,000 5,532,000 4,272,000 . 4,_?72,000
LIABILITEES: o L
Deposits o 655,577,000 655,577,000 496,171,000 496,171,000
Deposit liabilities held-for-sale (_,'/ - - 25375000 ~° 22,076,000
Advances from FHLB e 172,800,000 170,982,000 171,000,000"-" 169,622,000
ote payable ’ 3,320,000 3,320,000 3 575 000 3,575,000
Derivative liabilities - ’ 2,006,000 2,006,000 ., 4 1, 687 ,000 1,687,000
Subordinated debentures 19,589,000 19,589,000 4 19 589 000 19,589,000
Accrued interest payable 1,672,000 1,672,000 Vi P "1,028,000 1,028,000
Due to other banks 22,066,000 22.066,0/[}0 /;, 13,636,000 13,636,000
1/ 4
; A
. | 2006 / 2005
. Contract /; Estimated Contract Estimated
g or Notional Fair or Notional Fair
4 Amount Yalue Amount Yalue
. OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: g ’
Commitments to originate and purchase ,J" .
first and second mortgage loans $ 111,380,000 . § - $ 141,133,000 $ -
2 Commitments to originate non-mortgage loans 347,000 - 5,954,000 -
;f Unused Lines of Credit 261’,579,000 ;. - 231,935,000 -
i vl

Carrying values and estimated fair values at September 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as follows:

/

i

The follawing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the [éir value of the financial instruments:

i

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The carrying amount approximates—fair value.'

Securities and Morigage-backed Securities — Estimated fair values of securities and mortgage-backed securities are based an quoted market prices
and prices obtained from independent pricing services. If qunted market prices are not available, fair values are estimated using quoted market prices

for similar instruments.
/!
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I.'nan$ Receivable Held-for-Sale — The estimated fair value of loans held-for-sale is determined based upon recent historic sales premipms.

23.

Equiti} securities — Estimated fair values are based an stock market prices for publicly quoted stocks, and a broker-provided market value for
the Community Reinvestment Act Fund.

Capit‘;il Stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank — The carrying'amour;t approximates fair value.

Assets and Liahilities Held-for-Sale — The fair value is based on the contractual premium in the signed definitive agreement dated
October 7, 2005. ™

b

Loans Receivable — The fair value of loans receivable is estimated based on present values using applicable risk-adjusted spreads to the U.S.
Treastiry curve to approximate current interest rates applicable to each category of such financial instruments. No adjustment was made to
the interest rates for changes in credit risk of performing loans where there are no known credit concerns. Management segregates loans in
appropriate risk categories. Management believes that the risk factor embedded in the interest rates along with the allowance for loan losses
applié'ahle to the performing loan portfolio results in a fair valuation of such loans.

Accrued Interest Receivable — The carrying value approximates fair value.

Deposits — The estimated fair value of demand depasits and savings accounts is the amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The
estim?ted fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated by discounting the future cash flows of existing deposits using rates
curren}ly available on advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank having similar characteristics.

Derivative Liabilities — The fair value is based on quated market prices by the counter-party.

Advan"ces from Federal Home Loan Bank — The estimated fair value of advances from Federal Home Loan Bank is determined by discounting t‘he
future cash flaws of existing advances using rates currently available on advances from Federal Home Loan Bank having similar characteristics.

Note Payable — The carrying value approximates fair value since it is a variable rate obligation.

Due to Other Baaks — The carrying value approximates fair value.

4
Subordinated Debentures — The carrying value approximates fair value due to the variable pricing of the debt, which is based upon the
90 day LIBOR rate.

Accrued Interest Payable - The carrying value approximates fair value.

[lﬂ-Bélance Sheet Items — The estimated fair value of commitments to originate or purchase loans is based on the fees currently charged to

enter into similar agreements and the ditference between current levels of interest rates and the committed rates. The Company believes such
commitments have been made an terms which are competitive in the markets in which it operates; however, no premium or discount is offered
therean and accordingly, the Company has not assigned a value to such instruments for purposes of this disclosure.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
In May“ 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections” (“SFAS
No. 154"), a replacement of APB Opirion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” and FASB Statement No. 3, “Reparting Accounting Changes in Interim
Financial Statements.” SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application for valuntary changes in accounting principles unless it is impracticable to
da so. SFAS No. 154 is effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. We have evaluated the requirements of SFAS No.154 and determine‘d

that it will nat have a material effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

in Febfuary 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments” ("SFAS Np. 1557), which amends
FASB Statements Na. 133 and 140. This Statement permits fair value remeasurement for any hybrid financial instrument containing an embedded

D

PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. / 2006 FINANCIAL REVIEW




derivative that would otherwise require bifurcation, and broadens a Qualified Special Purpose Entity's (*QSPE”) permitted haldings te include
passive derivative financial instruments that pertain to other derivative financial instruments. This statement is effective for the Company for
all firancial instruments acquired, issued or subject to a remeasurement event occurring on or after Gctober 1, 2006. We have evaluated the
requirements of SFAS No. 155 and determined that it will not have a material effect on our financial condition or results of eperations.

In March 20086, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 156 (“SFAS No. 156"}, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial
Assets, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140,” “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finangial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,”
which requires that all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially measured at fair value, if practicable and
permits the entities to elect either fair value measurement with changes in fair value reflected in earnings or the amortization and impairment
requirements of Statement 140 for subsequent measurement. The subsequent measurement of separately recagnized servicing assets and
servicing liabilities at fair value eliminates the necessity for entities that manage the risks inhierent in servicing assets and servicing liabilities
with derivatives to qualify for hedge accounting treatment and eliminates the characterization of declines in fair value as impairments or direct
write-downs. Statement No. 156 is effective for the Company beginning Octaber 1, 2006. We have evaluated the requirements of SFAS No. 156 and
determined that it will not have a material effect on our financia/! condition ar results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS Neo. 157, "Fai}t.Vall’ue Measurements.” SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting standards, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years.
We do not expect that the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have a matexial impact on our finan¢ial condition or results of operations.

// f

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.” SFAS
No. 158 requires balance sheet recognition of the funded status of pension and other postretirement benefits with the offset to accumulated
other comprehensive income. Employers will recognize actuarial i;ains and losses, prior service cost, and any remainin'é transition amounts when
recognizing 2 plan’s funded status. SFAS No. 158 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. We do not expect that the adoption
of SFAS No. 158 will havé a material impact on our financial candition or results of operations. - '

/ i
In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” an intérpretatibn of SFAS No. 109, “Accounting
for Income Taxes™ {"“interpretation No. 48"). Interpretation No. 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes in financial statements
and prescribies a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken. It also provides guidance on derecognition) classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure
and transition. Interpretation No. 48 is effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. We have evaluated the requirements of Interpretation
No. 48 and determined that it wil! not have a material effect on ciur financial condition or results of operations.

_ In September 2006, the SEC Staff issued Staff Accounting Bullet:in (“SAB™) No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when

Quantifying Misstatemants in Current Year Finangial Statements,” which addresses how the effects of prior year uncorrected misstatements
should be considered when quantifying misstatements in current year financial statements. SAB No. 108 will require registrants to quantify
misstatements using both the balance sheet and income-statem:ent approaches and to evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying an
errar that is material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative facturs’. When the effect of initial adoption is determined to be material, SAB
No. 108 aflows registrants to recard that effect as a cumulative éﬂ‘ect adjustment to beginning retained earnings. The requirements are effective
for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. We have evaluated the requirements of SAB No. 108 and determined that it will not have a material
effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Farce Issue 06-4, f‘Aécounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects

of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements,” was ,‘ratified. This EIFF Issue addresses accounting for separate agreements which

split life insurance policy benefits between an employer and employee. The Issue requires the employes to recognize a liability for future benefits
payable to the employee under these agreements, The effects of applying this Issue must be recognized through either a change in accounting
principle through an adjustment to equity or through the retrospfeclive application to all prior periods. For calendar year companies, the Issue

is effective beginning January 1, 2008, Early adoption is permitt?d as of fanuary 1, 2007. We do not expect the adeptian of the Issue to have

a material effect on our consolidated financial statements. A
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24. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) °
The results of operations by quarter for 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

) First Second Third Fourth !
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 - - Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Interest income e $ 11,789,988 § 12,140,842 § 14,258,822 $ 15,653,2?4
nterest expense 5,916,856 6,517,080 7,611,428 8,981,647

;_fNét interest income 5,873,132 5,623,762 6,647,394 6,671,6?7
.%* " Provision for loan losses 406,621 452,750 291,664 350,340
- Net interest income after |
loan loss provision 5,466,511 5,171,012 6,355,730 5,321,2;87
Non-interest income 2,240,845 4,652,881 2.818,645 2,998,947
Non-interest expense 4 876,789 5,356,884 5,295,354 5,234,103
Income befare taxes 2,830,567 4,467,009 3,879,021 4,086,131
Income taxes 983,486 1,571,625 1,401,140 1,468,424

Net income $ 1,847,081 $ 2,895,384 $ 2477881 $ 2617707 L
Earnings per share - basic $ 0.22 $ 0.32 $ - 026 $ 0.27
Earaings per share - diluted $ 0.21 $ 0.30 $ 0.24 $ 0.26
Weighted average shares 1

outstanding - basic 8,302,664 8,977,678 9,755,551 9,787,193
Weighted average shares F

outstanding - diluted 8,864,422 9,507,731 10,243,755 10,256,175

First Second Third Fourth

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Interest income $ 8210615 $ 8760934 $ 9,774,768 $ 11,045,6:88
Interest expense 3,184,214 3,563,572 4525433 5,459,0p0
Net interest income 5,026,401 5,197,362 5,249,335 5,585,6|88
Provision for [oan losses 349,214 117,513 529,398 638,526
Net interest income after )

loan loss provision 4,677,187 5,079,849 4,719,937 4.948,1{:2
Non-interest income 2,340,917 2,536,449 2,818,230 3,210,194
Non-interest expense 3,943,654 5,118,029 3,743,105 5,629,4140
Income before taxes 3,074,450 2,498,269 3,795,062 2,529,2|16 i
Income taxes 1,182,559 915,324 1,394,770 925,446

Nt income $| 1,891,801 $  1,582945 $ 2400292 $ 1,603,770
Earnings per share - basic $ 0.24 $ 0.20 $ 0.30 $ 0120
Earnings per share - diluted $ 0.22 $ 0.18 $ 0.27 $ ols
Weighted average shares

outstanding - basic 8,199,465 8,333,745 8,370,198 8,414,359
Weiéhted average shares
outstanding - diluted 8,735,960 8,813,865 8,874,609 8,888,655
D
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25. CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS e
The following table presents the condensed parent-company-only balance sheets as of September 30, 2006 and 2005, and the condensed parent-
company-only statements of income and cash flows of the Company for the years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS N I 2006 2005
ASSETS: -
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2394051 § 175,105
Investment in Bank 93,541,965 68,075,077
Investments and mortgage-backed securities : -72,310,500 " 2,209,789
Intercompany loan _ ’ 3,375,000 1,225,000
Other assets ‘ 7 1,256,675 474,085
Total Assets -7 |_$ 100723545 | [ $ 72,159,056
—= = e s e
LIABILITIES: // !
Note payable e ! $ 3,320,000 $ 3575000
Subordinated debentures P . 3 19,589,000 19,585,000
Dividends payable / 1 845,440 675,131
Other liabilities ! 1,142,559 73,459
Total Liabilities e c 24,896,999 23912582 yd
Stockholders’ equity / § 75,826,546 48206464 < 7
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ! !
s ;
s ¥
4 "
/ a
- l .
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME '; | [ 2006 /7 2008 2004
Interest ingome ! $ 100792 || $7  8a0ls 0§ 53508
Interest expense ; 1,639,069 [}~ 1,100,708 259,203
N/et interest income ' (1,538,277} (1,016,629} {205,6035)
Non-interest income ! L7 464,102 105,974 761,530
-Non-interest expense ‘ 7 569,313 465,229 328,675
{Loss) income before income taxes and ! y
equity in earnings of Bank : o (1,643,488) (1,375,884) 227,250
Income tax (benefit) expense | " {575,561) {524 ,418) 86,284
Net {loss) income before equity in earnings of Bank ‘ / - (1,067,927} (851,466) 140,966
Equity in earnings of Bank, net of tax i 10,905,980 8,330,364 5,710,689
~Net Income ; $ 0838083 || $ 7478898 § 5,851,655
RENE S e S e ] ﬁ P — ——————

! D
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 2006 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: A - - .
Net income;_‘ ) $ 9838053 £ 7478898 $ 5851655
Adjustment_ls to reconcile net income to net cash —
from operéting activities: .-~ ”
Equity in earnings of Bank (10,905,980) (8,330,364) (5,710,689)
Net cjlgng‘.é-in other assets and liabilities 433,560 87,482 4,973)
V_J,,Rea'liled gain on sale of investments (173,188} - {736,083
- L Net cash used in operating activities (707,555) {763,984) {60D,080)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: ‘
Cash paid for investment in joint venture (67,620} (133,810 -
Dividends received from Bank 4,000,000 2,500,000 -
Capital contribution to subsidiary (11,000,000 (9,000,000} (12,000,000)
{Increase) decrease in intercompany loan (2,150,000) (1,225,0000 500,000
Purchases tjf investments (500,000) (410,000) (1,323,230}
Proceeds from sales of investments 575,365 - 2,163,231
Principal payments on mortgage-backed securities 54,680 || ° 42,098 99,817
Net cash used in investing activities (9,087,575} (8,226,7112) {10,560,182)
CASH FLOWS,FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Praceeds from note payable - - 4,000,000
Cash paid for acquired entities (3,925,378) - -
Praceeds Irpm issuance of subordinated debentures - 10,310,000 9,279,000
Payment of note payable (255,000) (255,000 (170,000)
Payments received from loan to ESQP - 183,773 116,380
Praceeds from common stock offering 16,139,230 - -
Equity trust shares purchased {1,959,000) - -
Proceeds fram stock options exercised 797,429 974,033 807,883
Proceeds received from Bank for stock-based compensation 2,026,437 93,557 199,180
Proceeds frgm cash received in dividend reinvestment plan 276,582 - -
Stock repurchase {88,301) (190,154) (1,566,798)
Dividends p':aid aon common stock (3,152,569 (2,335,914) (1,619,293)
Net cash provided by financing activities 9,859,430 8,780,255 11,046,352
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 64,300 (210,441) (113,920)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 175,109 385,546 499,466
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR | $ 239,405 % 175,105 $ 385,546
: |V
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COMMON STOCK INFORMATION

t
1

The common stock of the Company is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol “PULB.” As of December 6, 2006, there were. -~ N

approximately 3,162 stockholders of record of the Company, |m:|udmgI brokers or other nominees.

The following table sets forth market price and dividend information for the Company's common stock for fiscal ye'ar 2006 and 2005.

e

-

FISCAL 2006 HIGH LOW ’ DIVIDEND
First Quarter $ 18.20 $ 16.82.~ $0.080 per share
Second Quarter $19.24 $ 1571 $0.080 per share
Third Guarter $ 17.20 4 1505 $0.085 per share
Fourth Quarter $ 1775 -~ % 16.25 $0.085 per share
o
FISCAL 2005 HIGH LOW DIVIDEND
First Quarter $ 13807 $ 1123 $0.060 per share
Second Quarter $ 1423 $ 12.50 $0.060 per share
Third Quarter $18.67 $ 1267 $0.080 per share
Fourth Quarter /$ 18.74 $ 16.03 $0.980 per share .
-~ ,///
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BANK LOCATIONS

12300 Qive Boulevard
Creve Coeur, MO 63141
314.878.2210

3760 South Grand Avenue
St. Louis, M0 63118
314.771.6750

4226 Bayless Road
St. Louis, M0 63123
314.638.2000

1928 Zumbeh! Read
St. Charles, M0 63303
636.946.1334

199 Jamestown Mall
Florissant, MO 63034
314.355.1800

1700 O'Fallon Road
St. Charles, MO 63304
636.300.0069

17701 Edison Road, Suite 100
Chesterfield, MO 63005
636.530.7508

415 DeBaliviere
St. Louis, MO 63112
314.367.8800

10 Maryland Plaza ,
St. Louis, MO 63108 '
314.367 8333

LOAN PRODUCTION OFFICE
6600 College Boulevard ‘

Overland Park, KS 66211 |
913.338.4300
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% Corporate Headﬁuarters

O Bank Location
A Loan Center
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